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6-147 (1-13-81) .  CRIMINALIN'e.T. .TIVE DIVISION 'h
INFORMATIVE NOTE
12/14/81
Date

defense attorney for subject furnished subpoenas
for 18 Special Agents (SAs) to appear for the
defense in upcoming trial scheduled to commence
12/28/81. Ten SAs are in the Atlanta Division
and include SAC John D. Glover. Three SAs
subpoenaed are at FBIHQ, and the remaining five
SAs are in auxiliary offices.

U. S. Attorney's Office, the subpoenas were
accepted by the Atlanta Office with the stipu
lation that a two-day notification be furnished
for the appearance of each SA's testimony.

Court, cited the defense attorneys for contempt
of court for two violations of the gag order
issued during earlier proceedings in this case.
Judge Cooper said that information developed for
the defense by a pyschiatrist and a pathologist

has been released to the media and these 1ndil
viduals would be regquired to appear before him
at the conclusion of subjects trial for contempt
action.

Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
ATKID;
MAJOR CASE 30:
KIDNAPING;
00: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype advises that the

As previously agreed by SAC Glover and the
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An expert in hair and fiber examination
from the Royal Canadian Mounted Police is
expected to testif + of findings
established by SA BI Laboratory,
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1l - Mr.‘lllllli

SAC, Atlanta (7A-1835):i~.. &0 12/11/81

Director, FBI (7A-18251).', ~ 3

WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; . 1
ATKID; MC #30 .
KIDNAPPING _ G

00: Atlanta

Reurlet 10/19/81. =

As requested by Gordon Miller, Fulton County
District Attorney's Office, the appropriate photographic
enlargements have been preparmed. .

Enclosed under sepaxate cover is one box

containing the negatives of the aerial photographs
and the black and whitec transpgarencies.
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[ Teletype [J Immediate [J TOP SECRET :
[ Facsimile (] Priority [ SECRET :
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Date .
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (7A-18251) 4
, (ATTENTION: SUPERVISORGUMA FEI LABORATORY) _
N ] ]
j’ﬁﬂ FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (7A-1835) (P) (SQUAD 7) @

SUBJECT: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS

AMZ T
LN LA

MC 30
KIDNAPING
00: ATLANTA

Enclosed for the Bureau, under separate cover,
are two boxes of various papers and documents to the attention
ot supervisor QD o1 “evoratory-

The boxes being forwarded under separate cover
pertain to various notes, photographs and miscellaneous
documents relevant to examinations done both by FBI Laboratory,
Washington, D.C., and the Georgia Crime Laboratory concerning
fibsrous evidence pertaining to the Wayne Bertram Williams
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0-94 (Rev. 9-27-79)

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

(Type or hand print.)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1Y
Int.

Lobo
. Section Chief 'M/ DATE: | ?_) 2% }g‘ Legol o
Systems Development Section, Attn.: Room 1929 :l.:":g::’(
3&’ Technical Services Division é COMMITMENT REPORT Tech. Serva,
FROM : 7 Pekie Ao O
S > Section _SA-_S_ 'r.l.,ao:.. Rm.
’ Director's Sec’y _
| OSUREET: (AYNE BS WILLIAMS
ATHID
MATOR CASE H30
KIDNAPPIN &
oD ATLANTA Ct L
Examiner/s | I
Symbol/s BFI . i Bufile # -1g 25l
Man Workdays 10 /2 ! 1' Court/Agency F‘_ET
1lavs (&4 . City & State_ ATLANTA > & A
Date/s el I
Testified (OYes 1 [JYes ! {TJYes
(i No ]' [ No : [ No

Reason for Appearing in Court but not Testifving:

01. Guilty Plea
02. Case Continued

07.
Miscellaneous Commitments:

1. Lecture/Training (Others)
02. Training (Self)

4. Stipulation

03. Speech Gs.
04. Pretrial Conference 9.
5.) Field Examination of Evidence 10.

Results of Trial

03. Case Dismissed

{Circle one)

05. Testimony not Needed
06. Mistrial

{MC) (Other than Court Appearances - Circle One)

06.
07.

Research/Data Acquisition

Investigative Support
Communication Support
Conference/Meeting

Prosecuting Attorney

Defense Attorney

Details /Unusual or Interesting Circumstances:

AlSo  LIAISBN RzTws

DFFICE AND FQ1 LAEORAm».y
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INFORMATIVE NOTE 12/31/81
Date

WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; ATKID;
MAJOR CASE 30; KIDNAPING:
00: ATLANTA

Re:

Attached Atlanta teletype advises of the
course of action to be followed by the Fulton
County Assistant District Attorney Gordon
Miller, during the trial of subject.

Initially, the Assistant District Attorney
plans to present the facts concerning the
investigation and evidence collected pertaining
to victims, Nathaniel Cater and Jimmy Payne.
Upon conclusion of this phase, the prosecution
intends to present evidence collected during
the investigation of the other murdered victims
in this case which bear similar appearance to
the homicide of Cater and Payne.

The State of Georgia law permits introduction
of evidence in a criminal trial where a pattern
of criminality can be demonstrated by the
prosecution that there are apparent similarities
between the various criminal acts.

The FBI Laboratory Division is preparing an
exhibit for the trial that will illustrate
obvious discrepancies made by the subject during
various interviews.

The Assistant District Attorney anticipates
that the selection of the pool of 60 jurors will
be completed by 12/30/81, followed by the final
selection of 12 jury members and 4 alternates
by 1/4/82.

~ Mr. Mullen

- Mr. S. Andrews i
Mr. Young APFHOMED g
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WAYJE 2 AW/“ILlIA £, ¢T<13, MC 30 - KIDMEPINE,
RE ATLANTA TELEIYP*'T“'THE SUREAY DATED DICE®3ED
COKFEREWCE WITH aSSISTAKT DISTRICT ATTCRNIY GO3INCY
FIILTOY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTCRNSY'S OFFICE, 8TLanTa, £T0RCTY, e
DISCLGETID THE FOLLOWING @ (; K
THT PROSECUTION TEaM REGARDING THT AZOVE UPCOMIAS TRIAL wTLL e
F20CTED WITH THE FOLLOWINEG COURSI OF ACTICH:
THE INITIAL PHAST OF THT PROSICUTION'S CASE WILL PRESENT THE
LVISTICATION 45D EVIDENCE COLLECTED ARAINST WILLTAMS HE0ARDING
ThZ TvO CASES FOR WHICH WE IS CURRERILY CHAR3ID. THOSE EFIe
SATHASIZL CATFR AKD JIMMY PAYHT, upc» THE %5<C1Lé16: CF THT
PETSTETATION OF THI AEOVE FACTS, THE PROSECUTICH INTEINDS TO
PRISTHT EVIDEHCE COLLICTEL DURIAG THE COURSE CF THT ATYID o s

IIVESTISATION REC43DING OTHER MUSDIRED CHILDSTH WEICH TEaR » &3 JAY g 1905 L
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ASSISTEIT DISTRICT ATTORNMNEY MILLER HAS R VEDR ALL CF TEF
STATEMZNTS MADE TY SUZJECT WILLIAMS SURING THX COURSE OF THE
I!VSSTIZATION ail HAS COMPILED VARIOUE LISTS WFICH NOTE THE
CZVIOUS LISCRAPALCIFS MaDE EY THE SvucJECT SLUEINE VARICUS
ILTZRVIEYE, HaVINT ol CONDUCTER ON AND FOLLOWIRT MAY 22, 18F1.
- HD I®TENDS TC ITZNIZ:z THESZ DISCREPANCITZE AND FVEPFTUALLY DISPLAY

TEZM VISUALLY CURIsG SUMMATICH TS THE JU=Y O & CHART 10 EE

PPIPANED Y Fzl EXHIZIT SICTION,
TET DISCE:ParCISE HAVE 2378 LISTTD ArD FORUASRED TO SURTAU
£UPZ2V1St> [ O CTYE TR 3T, SI1, MO VILL COCRDIKATT 9o
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ThT PRCCUCTICY OF TkzZ EXHIZIT, THICUCH FULTCKR COUNTY DISTRICT
cTTCRNZIY'E OFFICE AND FZI ZXHIZIT EXCTICKN,

ASSISTALT DISTRICT ATTORMNEY MILLES IKDICATES KE ANTICIPATES
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PAGE TWO AT (7A-1835) UNCLAS
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WAY NE BERTRAN<;ILL£&@$; ATKID ; MAJOR CASE 32, KIDNAPING, DO: ATLANTA

JURY SELECTION FOR TRIAL OF SUBJECT WILLIAMS COMMENCES DECEM-
BER 28, 1981, IN FULTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT, ATLANTA, GEORGIA.
ATLANTA HAS BEEN FURNISHED WITH A COMPUTERIZED LISTING OF ALL
POSSIBLE PROSECUTION WITNESSES TO BE CALLED IN UPCOMING TRIAL.
UNDER GEORGIA LAW THE PROSECUTION IS REQUIRED TO FURNISH THE DEFENSE
WITH A LIST OF ALL INDIVIDUALS IT INTENDS TO CALL DURING ANY CRIMINAL
TRIAL. ANY NAMES WHICH ARE NOT INCLUDED ON THE LIST CANNOT THEN
THEREAFTER BE CALLED AT A LATER DATE. WMOTING THIS, FULTON COUNTY

PROSECUTOR®'S OFFICE HAS COMPILED A LIST OF ALL INDIVIDUALS,

WHO MAYBE CALLED UPON If Y »

=]
o=y

0 TESTIFY HOWEVER REMOTE THE POSSIBILITY,
THIS L1§i_g;gEEDs 400 POTENTIAL WITNESSES. OF THAT NUMBER 52 ARE
BUREAU PERSONNEL. LISTED BELOW BY OFFICES IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER
ARE THE NAMES OF THOSE INDIVIDUALS WHO APPEAR ON THE ABOVE LIST.
THOSE NAMES PROCEEDED BY AN ASTERISK WILL MOST PROBABLY BE CALLED
UPON TO TESTIFY WHILE IN ALL PROBABILITY THE OTHERS WILL NOT.

ALL LISTED FBI EMPLOYEES SHOULD INSURE THEY CAN BE AVAILABLE AT ATLANTA

2

. v
e y



——-u

- PAGE THREE AT (7A-f(FFFPUNCLAS =

DURING THE TRIAL PERIOD ON A TWO DAYS NOTICE. TRIAL IS EXPECTED 10
COMMENCE JANUARY 4, 1582 AND LAST SIX TO TEN WEEKS. THOSE OFFICES
AND FBI PERSONNEL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

ALBANY ¢ . — 7.
BALTIMORE :

BIRMINGHAM [
wsTERISK) Y

CHICAGO :

aster1sto I A > G S
CLEVELAND 2 |
IS Y > B

COLUMBIA

DETROIT:

JACKSONVILLE ¢

KNOXVILLE :

casterisk> |
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LITTLE ROCK:

MIAMI:
asterisc)
NEW YORK: .

TAMPA 2

L7

FBIHQ:
(AS‘!‘ERISK)_(ASTERISK) _ /¥

PR ] R ——
& ]  Ehesee |
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ATLANTA:
WY +s=Ris¢) SN W soc JoHM GLOVER;
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FBI AND THE WILLIAMS DEFENSE TEAM. AUSA ANDREW EKONOMOU, NORTHERN
DISTRICT OF GEORGIA (NDGA), ATLANTA, GEORGIA, HAS ADVISED SUBJECT'S
DEFENSE ATTORNEYS BOTH VERBALLY AND IN WRITING THAT THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT WILL ADHERE TO GEORGIA CODE CHAPTER 38-821 REGARDING
THE DEFENSE'S OBLIGATIONS TO DEFRAY COST OF TRAVEL AND RELATED
WITNESSES EXPENSES REGARDING ALL BUREAU EMPLOYEES SUBPOENAED
REGARDING THIS MATTER. TO DATE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
HAS RECEIVED NO WRITTEN REPLY FROM ATTORNEYS FOR SUBJECT CONCERNING
THEIR COMPLIANCE WITH GEOR :0DE AS STATED ABOVE.

UACB FBI PERSONNEL UPON NOTIFICATION FROM ATLANTA DIVISION
OF SPECIFIC DATE WILL TRAVEL TQ‘ATLANTA VIA ISSUANCE OF GTR WITH

HOTEL RESERVATIONS BEING MADE BY ATLANTA DIVISION. REIMBURSE-
MENT FOR ABOVE TRAVEL AND RELATED WITNESS EXPENSES IS ANTICIPATED
T0 BE PAID TO THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT BY SUBJECT AND/OR HIS
REPRESENTATIVES. T

BT

a (- nezo1ceuds pi¥ed
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) 6-147 (1-13-81) CRIMINALINVE. 3 VEDIVISION
T - ' s
INFORMATIVE NOTE
Date 12/29/81
Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;

ATKID; MAJOR CASE 30;
KIDNAPING; O0O: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype advises that the
jury selection for the trial of subject com-

menced 12/28/81 in Fulton County Superior Court,
Atlanta, Georgia. It is anticipated that the

Cirvativap!tLioic il LS § L=

jury will be impaneled by 1/4/82 for the trial
that is expected to be six to ten weeks in
duration.

The State of Georgia law regquires that prior
to any c¢riminal trial, the prosecution must
furnish to the defense, a list of all potential
witnesses to be called to testify during the
trial. Absent that, a witness may not testify.
The Fulton County District Attorney has there-
fore submitted a list of 400 potential wit-
nesses, including 52 FBI personnel, who may
testify during subject's trial.

The FBI personnel listed are assigned to 15

.
ield offices and FBIHQ.

The U. S. Attorney's Office in the Northern
District of Georgia has advised the defense
attorneys, verbally and in writing, that the
Federal Government will adhere to Georgia Code,
Chapter 38-801, regarding the obligation of the
defense to pay the cost of travel and other
EXpenses relating to Bureau employees subpoenaed

by the defense in this case. At this time, the
Hefense attornevs have not acknowledged in

=L LR R A s AL O W] e d b

writing, their 1ntentlon to comply with the
Georgia Code, Chapter 38-801.

1l - Mr. Mullen l, = Mr. Young
1 - Mr. 5. Andrews 1 - Mr. Monroe
»676'/ CONTINUED - OVER
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The Atlanta Division proposes that upon
receipt of the defense subpoenas, Bureau
personnel will be notified by the Atlanta
Division and thereafter the individual
employee will issue a Government Travel
Reguest (GTR) for air travel to Atlanta,
Georgia. Reimbursement for expenses is
expected to be paid to the U. S. Government
by subject and/or his representatives.
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WAYNE EERTRAM WILLIAMG ATKID - MAJOR CASE 303 00: ATLNATA.
WAYNE WILLIAMS TRIAL BEGAN ON 1/6/82 WITH OPENING STATEMENTS
BY BOTH THT PROSECUTION AND THE DEFENSE. THE FOLt/}IﬁG PROSECUTION
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O} = =Sl 1lrF Aty
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THAT ON 4/27/21 HE WAS FISHING ON THE CHQTTA”OOC yFR JBST

T et B4 i L
w1 v I\' Ub iC

NORTH OF I-285 WHEN HZ SAW THE BODY OF A BLACK MALE FLOAT EY WHICH
WAS SUSBSEQUZNTLY IDENTIFIED AS JIMMY RAY PAYNE., MARK STANLEY
ARNOLD TESTIFIZD THAT HE WAS FISHING ON THE CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER ON

4/27/81 APPROXIMATELY ONE-QUARTER MILE SOUTH OF 1-285 WHEN HE
OBSERVED THE 20DY OF A BLACK MALE FLOAT BY ARD GET CAUGHT IN SOME

x
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0GS. JIM HALLMAN, SPECIAL AGENT, GEORGIA BUR
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TESTIFIED THAT HE waS CALLED FROM THE TASK F
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PAGE TWO AT 7A-1835 UNCLAS

PROCEEDED TO THE SCENE WHERE HE PHOTOGRAPHED A BODY., RUBY JONES,
MOTHER OF VICTIM JIMMY RAY PAYNE, TESTIFIED THAT SHE LAST SAW PAYNE
ON 4721781 AND THAT HE HAD NO DRIVERS LICENSE OR CAR. KATHLENE
TURNER, GIRLFRIEND OF PAYNE, TESTIFIED THAT SHE LAST SAW PAYXNE ON
4/721/78] WHEN HE WAﬁk;D HER TO THE TRAIN STATION. HARDING MALLORY,
ATLANTA POLICE DEPARTMENT (APD) I.D. TECHNICIAN, TESTIFIED THAT HE
TOOK PAYNES FINGERPRINTS AFTER THZ BODY WAS RECOVERED. DR. S. ZAKI
ASSISTANT MEDICAL EXAMINER, FULTON COUNTY, STATED THAT HE PERFORMED
THE AUTOPSY ON PAYNE AND TESTIFIED AS TO HIS FINDINGS. COMISSIOUER
OF PUBLIC SAFETY LEE P, BEROWN, TESTIFIED THAT aN ARTICLY APPTARED IN
THE ATLANTA NEWSPAPER IN FEBRUARY 1931 CONTAINING INFORMATION ON
FIBER EVIDENCE WHICH WAS RELZASED BY THE STATE CRIME LAB, BROWN
STATED THAT AFTER THE APPEARANCE OF THE ARTICLE THE REMAINING BODIES

WERE FO

UND NUDE OR S

=

MINUDE. BROWN ALSO DISCUSSED THE BRIDGE STAXE-

£ At i LW TR RS Tl M A A T W A R b a1

OUTS AND THE REASON BEHIND SAME,
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7-160 (Rev, 7-24-80) ( ][

SAC, Atlaata (7A-1835) 1/6/82

Director, FBI (7-1814 6)

Crem >

MAJOR CASE 80 _

-t

O'Z”/ B

C 3

Y
Re .ﬂpedalmqneﬁLan:_Dlﬂshm_thmuglLSA_LaboratOfY)
There jffare) being forwarded to your office , Atta: _\31 \-é"?(’_;l
\ A
LB

"X d tw 0“x4 ye

by MMML&Q@L&Q&B}_ 4
{method of transamittal {number or quantity)
——— trial exhibits prepared by Special Projects 4
(article(s) or item(g)) , ;
{ T
i

Section, Laboratory Division, re captioned matter.
~—

! The following actlon should be taken by your office: 7 — I ¥ a S / —_ (_r 9 0O
¥ Check charts against submitted work papers or roughs / -
. . i / et .
7 C 7 5‘

. [] Advise of exact trial date, soon as known.
i . . . .

[J After action completed advise Bureau, attention Special
;; Projects Section, re use and value of charts. Include
| } comments, if any, by court officers. ——— e
] Note list of chart titles on attached sheet. e - o
1 Note Special Projects Section Comments on attached sheet. 8 JAN 11 iuue

- £
T

: COMMENTS:

-

Oae B-1/2"x11" copy each of the above exhibits as aids.

Largé exhibits depictinz statements to Agents have been
covered per your request. These can removed and replaced as
necessary. Before preseatatioa in courtroom, it is advised that

o blank ¢ e.rs be rubbed down oa chart to secure cover and to
S . prevep ;(overa from pealing wp. |
' o~ E H P I3 {\ ?ng |
o - Package ~ ¥
4 i 4),546/ ) Q
— K 4 OM % 2 FOL/D0) _
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WAYNE BER;ggﬁfEiLLIAms; ATKID; MC 39; KIDNAPING; 00t ATLANTA.

RE AT TEL TO Xa 1/5/82.

AS PER THE FULTON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
ANTICIPATED THAT TESTIMONY IN UPCOMING TRIAL FOR CAPTIONED SyB-

JECT WILL PROCEED ALONG THE FOLLOWING LINES:

COMMENCING 1/6/82, PROSECUTION'S CASE INTENDS TO OPEN yITH
WITNESSES WHOSE O3SERVATIONS LED TO THE LOCATION OF THE BODIE ::ji::)
OF VICTIMS CATER AND PAYNE IN THE CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER. rEeryonr?f
WILL FOLLOW THEREAFTER FROM THE FINGERPRINT EXAMINER yHO I Eﬂx{"
FIED THE BODY AND THE RESULTS OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER®S OFFICE
AS A RESULT OF THE AUTOPSIES OF THE ABOVE rwo VICTIMS, IT I _,
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PAGE TwO ATKID
ANT ICIPATED THAT 8 - 10 WITNESSES wILL APPEAR ON THE FIRST DaY,
W ICY wiILL COVER THE TERRITORY OF THE FINDING OF THE BODIES TO

-t

T A TA -~ - 'S T b el
Luuvgl iun OUr H AUILU

ON THE SECOND DAY, IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT ABOUT 8 - |0

MLy e msa Ree .S
w1 REFURLO.

R

WITNESSES WILL TAKE THE STAND, THE FIRST ywITNESS IS TO BE ATLANTA
PUBL IC SAFETY COMMISSIONER LEE BROWN, WHO WILL REVIEy THE FACIS
W ICH BROUGHT ABOUT THE CREATION OF THE ATLANTA PD HOMICIDE TaASK
FORCE, ITS PURPOSES AND ITS OVERALL STRUCTURE. ALSO ON THE SECOND
DAY WILL BE TEST IMONY FROM AGENT PERSONNEL, AS WELL aS LOCAL Law

ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS C THE OBSERVATIONS ON THE JpmMES
R

G}

NCERNIN

&

JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDGE ON MAY 22, 1981, THE DAY WILLIAMS yaS
FIRST IDENTIFIED,

THE THIRD DAY WILL INCLUDE TESTIMONY COVERING THE INITIAL
INTERVIEW OF wILLIAMS AT HIS RESIDENCE BY FBI PERSONNEL AND
SUBSEQUENT INVESTIGATION BY AGENTS ASSIGNED TO ATKID CONCERNING

DISCREPANCIES NOTED IN WILLIAMS® ACCOUNT OF HIS ACTIVITIES PRIOR

S STOP ON THE BRIDGE ON MAY 22ND.

ON THE FOURTH DAY, THE PROSECUTION HOPES TO ENTER THE FIELD

il

T0 H

OF SIMILAR HOMICIDES WHICK FIT THE PATTERN OF THE CATER AND PAYNE

SN

/;/.
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PAGE THREE ATKID

KILL INGS, IT IS ALSO INTENDED THAT THE SECOND INTERVIEy OF yIL-
LIAMS AT THE ATLANTA FBI OFFICE, AS WELL AS INFORMATION FuR-
NISHED BY WILLIAMS PRIOR TO HIS POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION, wILL BE
USeD AS TESTIMONY.

WITNESS PLANNING HaAS NOT GONE BEYOND THE FOURTH DAY, Al-
THOUGH THE DA'S OFFICE DOES PLAN TO LaY OUT A SCHEDULE SIMILAR
TO THE ONE DETAILED ABOVE, WwHICH wOULD TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION
ALL OF THE SCIENTIFIC AND EVIDENTIARY ITEMS WHICH HAVE BEEN
EXAMINED AND PROCESSED AS A RESULT OF THE VARIOUS SEARCHED
CONDUCTED AT WILLIAMS® RESIDENCE, AS WELL AS EXaAMINATION OF
OTHER EVIDENT IARY ITEMS IN CONNECTION wITH THE SIMILAR HOMI-
CIDES.

BT

\;\§
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€-147 {1-13-81) CRIMINAL I"’"m k. [IVEDVISiOM -

INFORMATIVE NOTE
Date__ 1/6/82

Re:  WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
ATKID; MAJOR CASE 30;
KIDNAPING; 0O: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype furnishes an update
concerning the course of action planned by the
Fulton County District Attorney's (DA) Office
for the trial of subject.

On the first day of the trial, 1/6/82, the
prosecution intends to call witnesses whose
observations led to the location of the bodies
of Nathaniel Cater and Jimmy Payne in the
Chattahoochee River. The fingerprint examiner
who identified the bodies and the medical
examiner that performed the autopsies on the

two victims will then testify.

The first witness to be called on the second
day will be Atlanta Public Safety Commissioner
Lee Brown who will testify to the formation,
purpose, and structure of the Task Force created
to investigate this case. Testimony from FBI
Special Agents and local law enforcement officers
fill also be introduced regarding their obser-
vations on 5/22/81 at the James Jackson Parkway
Bridge and the subsequent identification and
interview of subject.

Testimony on the third day will concern the
interview of Wayne Bertram Williams at his
residence by Bureau Agents. The discrepancies
noted in subject's account of his activities
prior to his encounter with law enforcement
officials on the bridge on 5/22/81 will b
stressed.

- Mr.
- Mr.

Mullen 1l - Mr. Young
. Andrews .1 - Mr. Monroe
CONTINUED - OVER

o1/ D0y




On the fourth day, the prosecution will
attempt to present testimony concerning
similar homicides which fit the pattern of
the murders of victims Cater and Payne.
Testimony by Bureau Agents that day will
concern the interview of subject at the
Atlanta FBI Office, as well as information
furnished by Williams prior to his poly-
graph examination.

The future schedule of strategy by the
DA's Office will include testimony relating
to the evidentiary items obtained from the
searches of subject's residence. If
permissible, testimony regarding the
examination of other evidentiary items
in connection with the similar homicides
will be introduced.

2R
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

,& Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

m/[)eleted under exemption(s) 6 7 with no segregable

matenal availabie for releas o you.

L] Infonnation pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

1 Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You w1ll

be advised of availability upon retum of the material to the FBL.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason{s):

{1 For your information:

m -~ p— 4

L he 1 uowmg number i8 10 be u éﬂ#!’ reference regarding these pages:

~/E&RE ) —

XX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) §
NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥
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).4.9.0,0.0.¢
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7-160 (Rev, 7-24-80) ﬂ

SAC. Atlanta (7A-1635) 1/13/82

Director, FBI {EriST8y

Major Case 30 -

Re Bpecial request 'I\..é"’]C

Therelﬁiare) being forwarded to your office, Attn: —

by Profit by Air, Inc. #71864682 twelve trial exhibits of
{method of transmittal) {number or quantity}
r ion re tr fo prepared by Special Projects

(article{s) or item(s))
Section, Laboratory Division, re captioned matter.

The following action should be taken by your office:

{1 Check charts against submitted work papers or roughs.
[ Advise of exact trial date, soon as known.

[ After action completed advise Bureau, attention Special
Projects Section, re use and value of charts. Include
comments, if any, by court officers,

& -
[J Note list of chart titles on attached sheet. — T Z,/ 35‘7 = ,/‘7/-/
[J Note Special Projects Section Comments on attached sheet. T

COMMENTS:

! & JAN 1D 1952
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6-147 (1:33RD ‘| . CRIMINAL INVE{“ .IVE DIVISION

INFORMATIVE NOTE
Date 1/12/82

Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
ATKID; MAJOR CASE 30;
KIDNAPING; 00: ATLANTA

Attached two Atlanta teletypes advise of
testimony at the trial of subject on 1/11/82 and
a request by the prosecution for consultation
with Special Agent (SA) Behavioral

Science U i Dll Vi s:.on.. "
SA FBI, testified that on
5/22/81, during interview of subject, Williams

stated he had been in the area of the James -
Jackson Parkway Bridge in an attempt to locate
Cheryl Johnson. Williams stated he ‘had driven
over the bridge, stopped at a ligquor store on
the east end of the bridge where he obtained
cardboard boxes and made a telephone call.

The manager of the San Souci Lounge, Atlanta,
Georgia, testified that he had known subject for
three years. He said Williams acted like a
police officer and drove police-type vehicles.
He stated that on the evening of 5/22/81,
Williams came to the San Souci Lounge., It is
noted that Williams had claimed he was at the
lounge on 5/21/81, before he was stopped on the
bridge. The cashier of the San Souci Lounge
also testified that subject was at the lounge
on 5/22/81 and not on 5/21/81.

Other testimony set forth concerns the
telephone number that Williams allegedly called
attempting to locate Cheryl Johnson.

- Mr. Mullen

- Mr. S. Andrews
- Mr. Young

- Mr. Monroe

CONTINUED -

x

OVER

b

49c_

FBil/D0oJ

1

.



The prosecution opines the defense
will attempt to utilize the services of
a psychologist in an effort to portray
Williams as an emotionally stable, well-
adjusted individual who had developed into
this type of person based on his upbringing.
Therefore, the prosecution requests that

SA Behavioral Science Unit,
Training bivision, be made available f? ,
for consultation concernin ossible ﬂﬁ.
rebuttal testimony by SA to
refute the defense's conte .
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VAYNE BESToA4 v ILLIANS; ATKID.

REE AT TZL TC HE 178782,

FOLLOVING PROSZCUTICY WITKESSES TESTIFIED CN 1/t1/5z¢ HEAWRY

iy SETGEANT, £PD, TESTIFIED THAT 1IN JUNE, 1

L
=
i
o

£ CHEVECLET STATICHW AgCk SIWMILAR TO VILLIZWMSY VC

THE J2MzS JPMCKRECH PAZL. LY srIDGL AHD TCOK MZiSU

TUE 2CED TO TUL TOF OF THE TLILGETS (24™),

I-é?C/ U :-:cicL fciiT, FEI, TESTIFIED THAT ¥

INTEEVIEZWED wILLIAKS O 5/22/€1 1 THE MAID-MCFHINCGe HE I14DI

VILLIANS STATZC THAT Hi FAD cLed IE THE 22IDGE

Szl, HE LCCATED
FICLE, DFCVE TC
SEMCNTS FECHM THE

F THe afILING OF THZD BRIDCE ((317) A0 T304

PEA LCCRING FOE £

B JAMN 13 1802
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Too 38YS LUFCso. CILLIAAS ALSC ST/TeD THOT FL Fal 2PIVED CVIF THE
5FICES, STCFPED +T A LISJCT STCPL € THE £/STT Zul CF THE crIDGD,
CSTAINED CAFDZICE D SOXES AND MADE £ PHONE CALL,

VILBER "GINC™ JOADAN, MAUAGIN, SKir SCLCI LOLNGE, VEST PLAGH-
TREE ST., ATLENTL, CGA., TeSTIFIEZO THST HE XHEV VILLIAMS FCPR THTTE

YEAFS £iD THAT “ILLIAWMS ACTED LIXE A PCOLICE CFFICER 2u8D LPCVE

PCLIICE-TYPEL VEFICLES., JO=DA&Y ALSC TZSTIFIZD THAT VILLIANME CadZ TC

TFE S#ii SOUCI LOUWGE OF FFRICAY THE NIGHT AFTER HeE VAS ETCPPED Ol
THEZ ZTIDGE. ILLIIZ24S HAD CLAIMED EE weS THERE QN THUPET2Y LIGHT
£ THE 2FI2GC STOP.
pHIIE S4ITH, CASHIER, SAN SCUCI LOUNCGE, ALSC TESTIFIED THAT
WILLIZMS CAME TO THZ S&N SOUCI CN FRIDAY £ID NOT THU®RSDA

SGT. eCLTC VLS ZCCALLLE TC THE STLND £ND TESTIFILD THAT HE
DEWE ALGHS £ THEZE WMILZ ETACZTCH CF THD fRES WEAR THE JrdES J20V-
SCN PARRYVAY DRIDGL, MAKING NCOTE OF £LL TELEPFONES THAT VERE VI-
EIoLE FROM THE STHELT,

DIzl MC COCK, SOUTKFERNW sczLL TELEFPHCNI SLECUFRITY, TESTIFFIED

THLT NG, 934-77€8, THAT wILLIZHNE ELLEGEDLY CALLED, KAQ NCT 14

STRYL JCHOS304. VILLISMS STATLO HE e TALYEID TC HEF €V THE FrlCars
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ZXISTESCE DUZLIS 8Y, 195K 1.

TVC STCPIS
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RINITE HALCY TLSTIFILo THAT S5HE VWrs TF F
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It 1878, CnZ C& FIICH f5 £8S8ICHID ToLIFPRHCHE NUMZIER 934=77€¢8. SFT

ALSC STATLED THAT SHL SCLD THIS STCREE AUD AUYCORE CALLIMG WCULD

DETTY ¥PIGHT, Crick, dEXLo HNCrusd COSHMETICS, CCLLIGE PLEY,
Ga,, TESTIFILD THAT SHL PURCHLSED & STCFE FRCM RENITA EALLY IN
1979 2D He2S TELZPHCHZE fUriokR 76E-2718. SHE £LSC STATED THAT HEF
STCRE IS CLCSE&D AT 630& Pil, AND NG ONE IS THERE TC ANSYE® THE
PHCHO . (IF 934-7766 'pS CALLED IN IMAAY, 1981, & SECCRDIHS VOLLD
HEVED TCLDD TEZ CALLLER TO TRY 78:-0716),

o=TTY SZLLLCRS, C4FCL FCSEH AND NANCY SHEFFP ALL TESTIFIED

A T gl - Syt AMA T = T RY =1 At ATy
THAT THEY YERE FESIDONT wAlLGERS oF APAETHMENT u‘uILDI;i‘GJ, EAVD
1 ] Ty ey AR LY ~1 - T Ty, e - - — o —— Ve
TH2T 50 CHLPYL JONASCH w £S5 £ PBESILULNT OF £9Y CF TREIT AP/ ETHCNTS.

OEVID HitRY, RZGI03LL AADACER, PURCLATCR, ADVISED THAT KIS
CCHPLEY USES FORD VAULS £wD THAT HC DRIVLE vaS IN THE JEMES JACH-
SCH PARKJ AY SRIDGE APE2 DURING THE E£RLY MORNIUG HOURS OF MAY
Z2, 1581.

PHHOEZE SIMCNS, A3Ef vAUAGER, PRUMIUM BEVERAGE CC,., STATED
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BLSKLTBLLL TEAA IN THE £TLawTA 2RI,
ALEN iDL CX TaSTIFILCD THAT OF SUNZrY, 5/04/0d

ING IN THE CHATTZHOCCHEEZ RIVER ¢ SHCPT DISTANCE SCUTE OF I-gg5

cPIDGZ, HL DISCOVEFLD THE 5COY OF A NUDE BELACY MLLE I¥ TEE vATER,

LT. R,F, 2=0w!, €032 COG. PD, TZISTIFIED THAT HE PECCIVED &
CaLL Cl 5/24/81 RECGATDING £ CDY IN THL CHATTZKCCCHEE FIVER aun
PRCCZEDED TC THE LOCATION OF THE z0DY, WHLFL FE SLCU®ED THE £°C2
CE AFRIVED,

F
FRENK MC CLURE , ATL&NTA PD, WA£S PECALLED
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TZSTIFIED Ti£T KEE VEJT TO THEZ SCEri OF THLC ZCDY ¢l
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£SSISTeD IN ITS REMOVAL FROM THE VATER.

Yele ¥C=D, FULTCY CO. PC, ICERTIFICETICH TECHPICIAY, TLS-
TIFIZD TH2T HE TGOCK PRIJTS CF THE cODY AT THE CCULTY WMCRGUE &im
DETERVINED THAT THE DOZY WAS THAT OF MATHANIEL CATER,.
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FM ATLANTA (7a 1335) (P> (sSquaD T)
TO DIRECTOR (7a 182512 (ROUTINE)
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D//UNGLAS

ATTENTION: SPECIAL PROJECTS SECTION
WAYNE BERTRAM QILLIAMS, ATKID; MAJOR CASE #32; KIDNAPING; 00

ATLANTA

RE ATLANTA FTS CALL TO THE BUREAU, JANUARY 5, 13382,
PZCIAL PROJECTS SECTION WAS /J

wn

Tias 3 .

IN REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALL,

ADVISED ’IHAT— THE ABOVE UNIT MAY BE NEEDED TO
TESTIFY TO CONSTRUCTION OF THE RIVER - BRIDGE MODEL TO BE USED A5

/ ra

EVIDENCE IN THE ABOVE SCHEDULED TRIAL.
FULTON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE HAS ISSUED A

SUBPOZNA FOR - HOWEVER, THEY WILL PROVIDE ATLANTA WITH
SUFFICIENT NOTICE TO ALLOW ATLANTA TO NOTIFY HEADQ'JARTERS TJ MAKE /'/.-

R ~VAILASLE FOR TESTIMONY IN ATLANTA. 7 /o2 2

SPECIAL PROJECTS SECTION IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE-J

WERGY I S

15 JAN 19 1932
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R1S STAND-BY STATUS REGARDING THE UPCOMING TRIAL.
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“ ;E ATLANTA TEL TO BUREAU 1/6/82.

O4 1/7/82 THE FOLLOWWING PROSECUTION WITMESSE

THE STAND:

' MAJOR W.¥. HOLLY, ATLANTA POLICE DEPARTMENT (APD), TESTIFIED
THAT HE COORDINATED ALL STAKEOUTS REGARDING THE CHILD MURDERS.

EEN KITTLE, CIVIL ENGINZER WITH THE CORPS. OF ENGINEESS, ATLANTA,

GA., TESTIFIED THAT HE WROTE REPCRTS AFTER SSTUDIES OF THE CHATTAHOCCHEE

RIVER HAD BEEN CONDUCTED BY HIS GROUP,. HE STATED THAT THE STUDIES

INCLUDE CROSS SECTIONS OF THE RIVER AND VELOCITY REEPORTS. H€7 ,Mi?’ﬂ- /()/’ i
FURTHHER TESTIFIED THAT IN HIS EXPERT OPINION THE MOST,LOGICAL A
PLACE THAT PAYNE AND CATZRS BODIES COULD HAVE BEEW PLACED IN THE
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rIVER WAS CFF THE JAMES JACKSON BRIDGE CF UNDEEE THE 1I-285 ERIDGE
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TESTIFIED THAT He TRAVELED UP AND DOWN ThHE CHATTAHOGCHEE RIVEF

cOTHK Y S0AT AND ON LAND TAKIHG PHOTGGRAPHS OF SAME, HE STATED
THAT IT WWAS ALMOST AN IMPOSSIIBILITY TO DRAG A ECDY DOWN TO THE
RIVER AND THROW IT IN. FREDDIE JACOBS, APD PATROLMAN, TESTIFIED
THAT IN THE EARLY MCORNIING HOURS OF MAY 22, 1881, HE WAS ON A
STAKZCUT ON THe JAMES JACKSON BRIDGE AND RECEIVED A CALL ON THE
RADIC FROM ANOTHER STAKEOUT OFFICER ASKING IF HE COULD SEE & CaP
STCOPPED ON THE BRIDGE. HE STATED THAT HE OBSERVED A WHITE STATION

i

WAGON WHICK SLOWLY LEFT THE ED

|} . i o

Gi

iT

OF THE CUR

o)

PROCZEDED PAST HInm,

MADE A U-TURN AND CONTINUED BACK ACROSS THE ERIDGE. THE MODEL OF

THE JEMES JACKSON BRIDGE AND THE AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN BY FEI
PERSONELL WERE INTRODUCED INTG COURT AKD BOTH WERE FEFERRED TO
EXTENSIVELY DURING THE DAY.
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Date 1/12/82 :

It e L e bl
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (7A-18251)

(ATTN: SPECIAL PROJECTS EXHIBIT SECTION)

FROM: AC, ATLANTA (7A-1835) (SQ. 7) (P) (D
(0 >

SUBJECT: e
WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS (5 &=

MC 230 —

KIDNAPING

00: AT

Enclosed for the Bureau, Special Projects Exhibit

Section, is a copy of the statement made by Wayne Bertram
Williams to SA _ on 5/22/81.

A on o

) G
REQUEST OF TEE BUREAD

SPECIAL PROJECTS EXHIBIT SECTION:

The Special Projects Exhibit Section is requested
to complete a testimonal display chart similar to those
previously prepared for the trial, with adhesive covering
_over each statement.

wo: ga006170

ALt 4 amt _ .
(18224 e ({
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-7 6147 (1-18-81) CRIMINALIN' _.5. .VEDIVISION

INFORMATIVE NOTE
Date 1/11/82

Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
ATKID; MAJOR CASE 30;
00: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype advises of the testimony of
prosecution witnesses on 1/8/82 during the trial of
subjJect.

Officer Robert Campbell, Atlanta Police Department
{APD), testified that on the morning of 5/22/81 while
stationed under the James -~ Jackson Parkway Bridge, he
heard a splash in the Chattahcochee River and observed a
vehicle slowly moving across the bridge. Campbell said
he radiced to Officer Freddie Jacobs, who also
car moving slowly on the bridge.

Officer Carl Holden, APD, testified he was assigned
to the surveillance of the bridge (supra) and was located
in & vehicle near the east end cof the bridge when he
heard radio traffic between other members of the stakeout
regarding a vehicle on the bridge. Holden said he
observed a white station wagon moving off the bridge and
immediately make & U-turn in the parking lot where he
was located. The car proceeded back across the bridge

and was stopped by him (Holden) and FBI Special Agent\{i?

Ao
58w Tile

Special Agent P testified that he was on the
west end of the bridge and heard the radio conversation
between the other members of the surveillance team. He
observed a car traveling in his direction, which he
followed and subsequently stopped. The vehicle, a white
station wagon was driven by subject who said he must have

been stopped because "it must be about those boys."

- Mr, Mullen
S. Andrews
- Mr. Young .

¥ oo Mo

- Il « MONrce

igjk:r CONTINUED - OVER

W W
1
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Special Agent WP FBI, testified he was in &

roving vehicle on 5/22/81 when he heard conversation on

the radio from the surveillance members at the James -
Jackson Parkway Bridge. [JJllllB arrived on the scene

and interviewed Wayne Williams, the driver of the

vehicle that was stopped on I-295. Willlams stated

that he did not stop on the bridge but had proceeded

across to a store where he stopped to obtain cardboard -é?C
boxes. Subject said that he was looking for Cheryl

Johnson but must have had a bad telephone number. "J
Special Agent D s2id that he observed a 2h-inch

rope in the back seat of subject's vehicle.

Officer T. C. Cook, APD, testified that on 5/22/81,
Officer Campbell related to him the events that had
taken place at the bridge. Thereafter, he located
some concrete blocks and had Officer Campbell take
up his position below the bridge. Cook stated that he
positioned himself on the bridge where the station wagon
was first observed and threw off three sets of blocks
progressing in weight from approximately 60 to 130
pounds. Cook stated that when he dropped the 130 pound
set of blocks, Campbell indicated the socund of the
splash was similar to the splash he had heard earlier
that morning.

The trial for subject will reconvene 1/11/82,

APPROVED: Ws , sorve.

Director S
J Exec. AD-AdM. | Fobabaty -
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ATTENTION SUPERV ISOR R
'/

WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS, ATKID MAJOR CASE 30, 00z ATLANTA

v

(//‘
WERE CALLED TO THE STAND. ROBERT CAMPBELL  ATLANTA POL ICE // _

UE PART ME

REFERENCE ATLANTA TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU, JANUARY 7, 1S582.
ON JANJARY 8, 1582, THE FOLLOWING PROSECUTION WITNESSES

NI OFFICEZR, TESTIFIED THAT WHILE ON A STAKEOUT AT JAMES
JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDE IN THE EAKLY MORNING HOURS OF MAY 22, 158!,
HE WAS STATIONED UNDER THE BRIDGE, HEARD A SPLASH, LOOKED UP AND

OBSERVED A VEZHICLE MOVING SLOWLY ACROSS THE BRIDGE. CAMPBELL

THEN RELATED THAT HE RADIOED TO OFFICER FREDDIE JACOBS WHO ADVISED
THAT THE CAR WAS MOVING AT A LOW RATE OF SPEED TOWARD HIM,.,

CAR} /
R A=Y -
CeR,y TESTIKF IRD IHAT HE W E
AM IN A LOCATION PAST THE

rr1

NI OF

-
-

—————

HOLDE Ny ATLANTA POL ICE DEPARTHM
ON THE ABOVE STAKEOUT TEA EAST END OF THE” v g s

m“‘"’m




FAGE TWO AT (7A-1835) (P)
JAYE S JACK30N PARKWAY BRIDGE WHEN HE HEARD RADIO TRAFFIC BETWEEN
THE OTKER @EVMBERS OF THE ST AXEOUT TEAM REGARDING A VEH ICLE ON
THE BRIDGE. HE STATED THAT HE OBSERVED A WHITE STATION WAGON
COME OFF THE BRIDGE AND IMMEDIATELY MAKE A U-TURN IN THE PARK ING
LOT WHERE HE WAS LOCATED, PROCEEDING BACK ACROSS THE BRIDGE UNTIL —1
II WAS STOPPED ON 1-285 BY HIMSELF AND SPECIAL AGENT CENEGGEENED
FBl. SPECIAL AGENT GEEEESNSNE®, FEI, TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS ON THE
WE ST SIDE OF THE JAMES JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDGE, HEARD A CONVERSATION

BETWEEN OT HER MEMSERS OF THE STAKEOUI TEAM AND OBSERVED A CAR

~TRAVELING IN HI5 DIRECTION. HE STATED THAT H PWLED IN BEHIND A

&
~N) e
"»

WHITE SIATICN WAGON AND SUBSEQUENTLY SIOPPED A VEHICLE ON I-285,

AL STATED THAT THE DRIVER WAS WAYNE WILLIAMS WHO ADVISED HIM THAT HE
MUST HAVE BZe N 5TOP~ZD BECAUSE "IT MUST BE ABOUT THOSE BOYS." AN
VN, - CIAL AGENT, FBI, STATED THAT HE WAS IN A ROVING VEHICLE
ON MAY 22, 15951, WHEN BE HEARD A RADIO CONVERSATION AMONG MEMBERS

OF A STAXzZOUT TEAM ON JAMZES JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDGE. HE PROCEEDED

T0 THE AREA WHERE HE OBSERVED A WHITE STATION WAGON STOPPED ON I-285.

fE SUBSEQUENILY INTERVIEWED THE DRIVER, A WAYNE WILLIAMS, WHO STATED

THAT HE WNEVER STOPPED ON THE BRIDGE BUI PROCEEDED ACROSS TO A& STORE
WHERE HE STOFFED AND OBTAINED CARDBOARD BOXES. WILLIAMS ALSO ADVISED




FAG: THREE AT (7A-18535) (P \
S T-AT HE WAS LOOKING FOR A CHERYL JOHNSON BUT MUST HAVE HAD
A BAD TELEFPAOME NUMSER. SEEEEEPAL SO TESTIF IED THAT A TWENTY-FOUR
INCH ROPZ WAS OBSERVED IN THE BACK SEAT OF THE WILL IAM'S VEHICLE.
OFFICER T. Co COOK, ATLANTA POL ICE DEPARTMENT, TESTIFIED THAT HE
RE SFONDED TO THE JAMES JACKSON FARKWAY BRIDGE ON MAY 22, 1981,
AFTER HEARING RADIO TRAFFIC THAT A SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE WAS ON THE
oi IDGE. HE RELATED THAT HE SPOKE WITH OFFICER CAMPBELL WHO RELATED
THE EVENTS TO HIMe HE INDICATED THAT HE THEN FOUND SOME CONCRETE
BLOCKS,y HAD CAMFSELL TAKE UP HIS POSITION BELOW THE BRIDGE WHILE

He POSIT IONED HIMSELF WHERE THE STATION WAGON WAS FIRST SEEN ON TOP
TOF THE BrRIuGts COOK THEN ADVISED THAT HE THREW OFF THREE SETS OF
CINCER BLOCKXs INTO THE WATER FROGRESSING IN WEIGHT FROM APPROXIMATELY
60 POUNDS TO 13C POUNDS. HE RELATED THAT ON THE 138 POUND BLOCK,
CaMroELL AUVISED THAT IT SOUNDED SIMILAR TO THE SPLASH THAT HE HAD

HIARD EARL IE

e T84 M A T S
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TECHNICIAN, ATLANTA POL ICE DEPARTMENT , TESTIFIED THAT HE TOOK

IDENTIF ICATION
MEASUREM=NIT> FROM THE TOP OF THE BRIDGE TO THE WATER LEVEL AND ALSO
FrOM THE STREET TO THE TOP OF THE RALL. COURT WAS ADJOURNED UNTIL
> oW MONLAY, JANUARY 11, 1982. ..
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WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; ATKID; e T —

RE';T TEL TO H& 1/18/82,

FOLLOWING PROSECUTION WITNESSES TESTIFIED ON 1/15/82:

HERBERT PRATT, SENIOR TECHNICAL SPECIALIST, TEXTILE FIBERS
DEPT., DUPONT, EXPLAINED THE FIBER INDUSTRY, TESTIFYING THAT

FIBER PROPERTIES ARE CONTROLLED IN THICKNESS, COLOR, SHAPE, =
SIZE, ETC. HE STATED THAT HE WAS SHOWN A PHOTO OF A CROSS- k’fﬂyéZ’

~
SECTION OF A FIBER IN THE SUMMER OF 1981, WHICH WAS SUBSE-
QUENTLY IDENTIFIIED AS BEING MANUFACTURED BY WELLMAN, INC. HE
ALSO STATED THAT DUPONT MADE A BACKING FOR CARPETS CALLED
"TYPAR"™. THISS TESTIMONY LAID THE GROUNDWORK FOR SUBSEQUENT 0
s /
FIBER TESTIMONY. 71952 /"'(jk'f ’
a— -
.. 3 e s
i _.,,.4-«"
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PAGE TWO ATKID T (

HENNRY POSTON,-DIREC:OR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES, WELLMAN, INC.,
TESTIFIED THAT KIS COMPANY MANUFACTURED A NYLON TRILOBAL FIBER
CALLED "181B", WHICH THEY STARTED PRODUCING IN 1967 AND ENDED
IN 1974, HE FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT NO ONE ELSE IN THE WORLD
MAKES 181B NYLON TRILOBAL FIBER.

GENE BAGGETT, PURCHASING MANAGER, WEST POINT PEPPERREL,
DALTON, GA., TEESTIFIED THAT HIS COMPANY PURCHASED WELLMAN 181B
TRILOBAL NYLLON FIBERS AND USED THEM TO MANUFACTURE A CARPET
CALLED "LUXAIRE™ IN A COLOR CALLED "ENGLISH OLIVE®. HE ALSO
RELATED THAT THE BACKING FOR THIS CARPETING WAS TYPAR, WHICH
WAS PURCHASED FROM DUPONT. BAGGETT FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT
DURING 1972 - 71, ONLY A SMALL AMOUNT OF THIS CARPETING WAS
MADE AND SOLD IN A 18 STAT
BT

SOUTHEASTERN AREA.
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INFORMATIVE NOTE
pate _ 1/19/82

Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; ATKID

Attached Atlanta teletype adv

L Lf-15 ALkl Qllikae e _‘ =

1/18/82 ATKID testimony.

sA oS tcstified as to the
discrepancies in the information provided by
Wayne Williams during his interviews of 5/22/81
and 6/3/81, i.e., Williams' version of the
bridge incident and his information concerning
Cheryl Johnson. Although polygraph information
was not introduced, the Atlanta Division
nalvaranh onerator testified rnnrprnlna

PUiygicapil LpCiqlill LEoLLLLATR Rt L Ll

Williams' statement that he had not contacted
Johnson (supra) on 5/21-22/81. The manager of
the Ben Hill Recreation Center testified that
Williams was not at the Center on 5/21/81, and
that no Schlitz sponsored basketball team
played at the Center. A copy of a 6/4/81
Channel 5 news press conference tape with
Williams was played for the jury. A
microanalyst for the Georgia State Crime Lab
testified concerning his 6/3/81 vacuuming of
Williams' car for evidence.

ses of the
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1 - Mr. Mullen
1 - Mr. S. Andrews
1 Mr. Monroe
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WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; ATKID;

0l of Sand.
& Prss ARS —

SA UESRSSNNSNNNSNNR TESTIFIED THAT AN IN-DEPTH ANJE

RVIEW '
WITH WAYNE WILLIAMS ON 6/3/81 DISCLOSED NUMEROUS DlgcREg;ﬂEfis é? 1

"REGARDING HIS VERSION OF THE BRIDGE INCIDENT AND INFORMATION ON

i
CHERYL JOHNSON THAT HE GAVE IN A PREVIOUS INTERVIEW ON 5/22/8].
SA EsSESssss—mm— p)LYGRAPH OPERATOR, TESTIFIED THAT
WILLIAMS MADE A STATEMENT TO HIM ON 6/3/81 THAT HE HAD NOT
CONTACTED CHERYL JOHNSON ON 5721 - 22/81. POLYGRAPH INFQBMATION
| B ap
WAS NOT INTRODUCED. //Z{f L e éﬁ zf“'”
A/ £
MARY WELCH, MANAGER, BEN HILL RECREATION CENTER, ATLANTA,____
AT ey
12 JAl. =3 i3a?




PAGE TWO ATKID
TESTIFIED THAT oN 5/21/81, WAYNE WILLIAMS WAS NOT AT BEN HILL
RECREATION CENTER AS IT WAS LADIES® NIGHT. SHE ALSO TESTIFIED
THAT THERE WAS NO BASKETBALL TEAM SPONSORED BY SCHLITZ THAT
PLAYED AT THE BEN HILL RECREATION CENTER GYM.

DAN KEEVER, CHANNEL 5 NEWS, ATLANTA, TESTIFIED THAT HE
ATTENDED A PRESS CONFERENCE AT THE WILLIAMS® HOME CALLED BY
WAYNE WILLIAMS ON 6/4/81 AND RECORDED SAME. A COPY OF THE TAPE
RECORDING WAS PLAYED FOR THE JURY.

RICHARD ERNEST, MICROANALYST, GEORGIA STATE CRIME LAB,
STATED THAT ON 6/3/31, HE CONDUCTED A SEARCH OF WILLIAMS'
VEHICLE AFTER IT WAS IMPOUNDED AT THE FBI GARAGE. HE RELATED
"THAT HE WAS A CUSTODIAN OF EVIDENCE AND TESTIFIED IN DETAIL
'REGARDING THE VACUUMING OF WILLIAMS®' CAR FOR EVIDENCE,

BT
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UAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; ATKID;.
RE AT TEL/TO HQ 1/25/82.
THE FOLLéwING PROSECUTION WITNESSES TESTIFIED ON 1/26782%
R.B. HOOD, UNCLE OF LUBIE GETER, IDENTIFIED BODY OF VICTIM é '

AT MORGUE.
MRS. A. GETER, VICTIM'S MOTHER, IDENTIFIED A SHIRT OF LUBIE

_GETER'" THAT HAD BEEN FOUND NEAR THE LOCATION OF THE BODY.
MICHELLE SPANN TESTIFIED THAT SHE MET LUBIE GETER AT THE//?i///
OMNI AND HAD MADE A DATE WITH HIm FOR SUNDAY, 1/4/E1. HOWEVER,

HE WAS REPORTED MISSING. (’// g /

special cLERK (NI «¥oxVILLE, TESTIFIED THAT oN L

2/6/81, HE FOUND LUBIE GETER'S BLUE T=SHIRT IN THE WOODS DURING

,-a—--....-.—n-n—-‘-'




'AGE TWO ATKID | , (
A SEARCH, ;

ERIC CONWAY TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS A FRIEND OF LUBIE GETER'S
AND WAS WITH GETER THE DAY HE WAS REPORTED MISSING, HOWEVER, HE
LEFT EARLIER AND WENT HOME.

FRANKLIN JORDAN, STEP-BROTHER OF LUBIE GETER, TESTIFIED THAT

HE DROVE LUBIE TO STEWART LAKEWOGD MALL ON 1/2/81.

PRESTON MITCHELL, FULTON CO., PD, TESTIFIED THAT ON 2/6/8B1,
HE RECEIVED T-~SHIRT FROM SC SN DURING A SEARCH OF A WOODED
AREA NEAR WHERE GETER'S BODY WAS LOCATED.

RUTH WARREN TESTIFIED THAT WHILE SHOPPING AT STEWART LAKE-
WOOD MALL ON 1/2/81, SHE SAW WAYNE WILLIAMS WITH LUBIE GETER.

DARYL DAVIS TESTIFIED THAT IN EARLY JANUARY, 1981, HE WAS
QORKING AT STEWART LAKEWOOD MALL AND OBSERVED LUBIE GETER GET
INTO A VEHICLE WITH WAYNE WILLIAMS., HE FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT
IN AUGUST, 1982, HE WAS IN THE STEWART AVENUE AREA WHEN HE WAS
PICKED UP BY WAYNE WILLIAMS IN A WHITE STATIONWAGON, HE RELATED
THAT WILLIAMS GAVE HIM $2.¢68 AND FONDLED KIM, HE ALSO TESTIFIED

THAT HE AND ERIC THOMPSON WENT TO THE FUNERAL OF TERRY PUE, WHERE

HE SAW WILLIAMS AGAIN AND HE POINTED WILLIAMS OUT TO THOMPSON,

b7C



PAGE THREE ATKID

' ERIC THOMPSON TESTIFIED THAT HE AND DARYL DAVIS OBSERVED
WAYNE WILLIAMS AT TERRY PUE'S FUNERAL. HE RECOGNIZED WILLIAMS
AS HE HAD PREVIOUSLY SEEN HIM HANGING ARCUND AN APARTMENT COM-
PLEX,

DR. BYRON DAWSON, MEDICAL EXAMINER FOR THE STATE OF GEORGIA,
TESTIFIED THAT ON 1/23/81, HE PERFORMED AN AUTOPSY ON TERRY PUE
AND DETERMINED THE CAUSE OF DEATH TO BE ASPHIXIA DUE TO LIGATURE
STRANGULATION,

LT. R.B. HUNTER, ROCKDALE CO. PD, WAS CALLED TO THE SCENE
ON TERRY PUE'S BODY ON THE SIDE OF THE ROAD AND PRESERVED THE
CRIME SCENE.

PAMELA PERRELL, SISTER OF TERRY PUE, TESTIFIED THAT SHE

IDENTIFIED PUE'S BODY AT A FUNERAL HOME IN ROCKDALE COUNTY.

’RT
&
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6147 (1-136) CRIMINALINV ~ .TIVEDIVISION

INFURMATIVE NOTE
Date

1/21/82

Re. WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
e: ATKID; MAJOR CASE 30;
00: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype advises that on
1/20/82 Special Agent SN L2boratory
Division, provided testimony in the ATKID trial.
Special Agent SRS cxplained categories of
fibers, fiber types, the breakdown of nylon
fibers, and the transfer of fibers. Special
Agent AN cducated the jury on the micro-
scopic characteristics of fibers and the
equipment used in fiber examination. This
testimony set the stage for the actual evidence
to be introduced on 1/21/82.
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LuTp TEL TO BURZAZU 1718772,
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THT FOLLGUILE ACTIVITY TOOX PLACE AT CAPTICHED SUEJE
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WaYsE BERTRa™ wILLIe™S; pT¥IDs

RE AT TEL TO HA 1/27/22.

o

JIDGE TLELRZNCE COCPZIR T0DAY RULED pEAINZ Tuz DOFINGE MCOTIOM

[ RO
TN LIAIT TE=ZTIMOHY HECARDINS ZVIDEZNCE THAT wad INTRONMUCED pFTER

o 2 43RY PITIRSCN, MICROANALYST, GEORC RIME LaZ, af
\5/14/21. LEIRY PEITIRSCY, MICROANALYST, GE REIp CRIME La=, wut g@ﬁ}ﬁfx

THE SKLY PAOSECUTION wITWESS T0 TESTIFY TODAY. PITERSSY RELATESL__ 7
TUsT YE 4aD 03TAINED TRACE EVIDINCE FROY 30Th THE BODIES OF JIvwY

RAY PAYNE awD ¥aTHalIZL CaTER WHILE TUDY wEHT 4T FULTOX counTyY

4

¥ORGUS, SE ALSD RELATED T4p™ 4z PaRTICIP ATED In p SZARCH or

>

s

£}
J

WILL Ip¥Z® HOME aAND CpR ON 6/3/21 aND IN AN ADDITIONAL CZaRCH 2OF

CILL IaM2® HOMI OX §/22/81, WFERE HE CBTAINED VARIOUS FI2ER Sp%-

A%

1)—/62 R — N7 e




Tp2T OTWE rTHID f i

A 47D D38 tpIxE. PATIRSQ USED CHARTS IO DICPLar TH THL Juxy

—ihT
ITZY: TAKEY T30 wILLIpvE® H07T A¥D pUTO®2BILES, HI UCED £7)I-
TInual THERTS SYOwIne THaT FIZTIARS TawiIN FEDM PpYNZ AND CrTCR
YaT "ME) THCTE TaKIH TRO SAYPLES OF wiILLIavs® w2YD awd Cad, HE

TOLD THEZ JuxY THaT THERS A2PZeRZD TO 2E M2 STIGRIFICANT YICRO-

z~oPI” DIFFZIRINCES IN pNY OF TWZSI ITEWS. HE ALST GaVa p SETeILED

CXPLANAT ION OF DOG YHAIR pWND STaATEZ THAT THZ DOG HplIlaS FOuND OW
CATZR AMD PAYNE HMaD MalY SIMILAR CHARACTERISTICS AS THOSE Tawed
FROM wILLIA¥S® DCC., PITZRSONY CO¥CLYDED BY STATING THaT IV HIS
SRINMION, THYS HAIRS AYID FI3ERS CON BOTH PeYRNE aND CATER CaME FROM
THS wILLIaME® HIVME aAND VEHICLZ,

BT



6-147 (1-13-81) CRIMINAL INVES(1G. /E DIVISION -
INFORMATIVE NOTE
Date 1/25/82

Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
ATKID; MAJOR CASE 30;
00: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype advises of the -
testimony of Special Agent (SA) WG
Laboratory DPivision, during the ATKID trial on
1/22/82.

SA P rrovided an explanation of the
FBI procedures for examining carpet and its
related fibers. SA JlMER prrovided statistics
which indicated that the probability of finding
the Wellman 181B English Olive Luxaire carpet,
Williams' carpet, in the Atlanta area was one in
eight thousand. SA R testified that the
fibers recovered from victims Payne and Cater
had no significant differences in microscopic
characteristics or optical properties than those
samples recovered from Williams' residence and
vehicle. He testified that the animal hairs
recovered from victims Payne and Cater had no
significant differences from the hair sample
of Williams' dog. SA P concluded that it §—
was virtually impossible for Payne and Cater to
have obtained these hairs and fibers without
~ |having come in contact with either Williams’

'g residence or vehicle.
A

APPROVED: M ﬁ"r"! Cervs Latoratory
m‘ ARV ,!" ——

oD vy on

Director

Exex — . _

Job SoIVG.

1 - Mr. Mullen?&xec =" e .
1 - Mr. S. AndBegd0Les Inteit. Training .
1 - Mr. Monroe
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WAYNE BEATRAM WILLIAMS; ATKID-MAJOR CASE #3245 0G: ATLANTA, Telephons Am, ___|
Diraclor's Secly ‘—-1

XS ATLANTA TEL TO DIRECTOR J/2u/82,

Ol JAKUARY 22, QOIW SA MEEEESVENNNNY Bl L A3CRATORY,

Halk S AND FISERS SECTION, APPEARED A3 A PROSECUTION WITKNESS AWdD

\v.'F.uT INTO DETAIL EXPLANATION OF THE PROCZDURES THE FBI

LASOKATORY USES WHEN EXAMINING CAnPET AN ITS RELATED FI:jERS.
SA SR US:D A BLACKBO0ARD TO SHOW CALCULATIONS WHICH REVEALED

THAT THT WiLLMaws 1€1B FSGLISH OLIVZ LUXALRE CARPETING SCLD IN

A TEw STATE SCUThEASTERN AREA DURING 1571 AND 157 WOULD,QNLY
- T

—

2
I/ {/’,.-‘:-/
CARPET APPRGXIMATELY &2 ROOMS IN GEORGIA., USING ADDITION « i

STAT ISTICS, GNP C:LCULATED THAT SASED ON OCCUPIED ROUSIWG .

UNITS IN THE MSETRO ATLAKTA AREA, THE 0DDS OF FINDING THE SAMEE:*_

CARPET IN THE ATLANTA ARZA WAS OMNE IN E1GHKT THOUSAND, .(ASSUMING
ALL WELLMAN CARPETS SOLD IN GEORGIA WAS IN THE ATLANTA AREA).
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PAGT TwWC (AT 74-1835) LKCLAS —
SR . SC TESTIFIZD THAT FIBERS FOUID ON THE EGDICS OF PAYKE

A1) CATER H&D nO SIGKIFICANT DIFFERELCES I #1ICROSCOPIC

CHARACTER ISITC Ok OPTICAL PROPZRTIES THAN THOSE SAMPLES TAKEW

FROM THE WILL1AMS CAR AN HOMZ, HE FURTHER RELATED THAT EXAMI- vy
GATION OF anIMAL HAIRS FOUMND ON PAYNE AND CATER HAD KO SIGNIFICANT
DiFFZAENCES WHEN COMPAKED TO THE SaMPLE OF HAIR FROM THE WILLIAMS

D0G. mmmmems CONCLU FOR PAYNE
AN CaTHER TG HAVE OBTAINED THESE HAIRS AND FIBSRS WITHOUT HAVING
COME IN CONTACT WITH EITHER WILLIAM S HOiE OR VEIHICLE.

JWGE CLARENCE COOPER HAS TAKEN UNDZR ADVISENENT A MOTIGN

'BY THT DEFENST TO DISALLOW TESTINMOWNY REGARDING TEW OTHER VICTIMS,

COUKT WAS RECESSED UNTIL MONMAY MORMNG, JANJARY 25, 1982,

BT
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WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; ATKID: L e

RE AT TEL TO He 1/23/82.

ON 1/25/82, JWGE CLARENCE COOPER RULED AGAINST A DEFENSE
oT ION TO LIMIT TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE TO THE CATER AND PAYNE =
CASES. ME WILL ALLOw FINDINGS FROM TEN GTHER CASES TO BE IN-
TROD yCED. THE FOLLOW ING PROSECUTION wITNESSES TESTIFIED:

DR. TIMOTHY BENICH, DENTIST, STATED THAT HE IDENTIFIED THE
BOD IES OF ALFRED EVANS AND JO JO BELL THROUGH DENTAL RECORDS SN

‘\

DET. G.L, LLOYD, HOMICIDE INVESTIGATOR, ATLANTA PD, fEsJ)

AN

TIFIED THAT HE ANSWERED A HOMICIDE CALL AT NISKEY LAKE AND
FOUND THE BODY OF A YOUNG BLACKX MALE, LATER IDENTIFIED AS ALFRED

. Ak
-1y 25/ — P

155 JAL 27 1887
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P
\
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PAGE TWD ATKID

DR. JOHN FEAGLE, ASSISTANT MEDICAL EXAMINER, FULTON CO.,
GA., TESTIFIED THAT ON 7/28/79, ME PERFORMED AN AUTOPSY ON
ALFRED EVANS AND RULED IT "DEATH BY ASPHIXIA™. HE ALSO STATED
THAT IN THE LaST SIX MONTHS, THE NUMBER OF DEATHS IN FULTON
COUNTY DUE TO ASPHIXIA HAS DECREASED SUBSTANTIALLY.

MRS, VERpA MC DANIELS, NEIGHBOR OF ALFRED EVANS, TESTIFIED
THAT EVANS STAYED OUT LATE AT NIGHT.

DET., ELLIS LOWERY, EAST POINT, GA., PD, TESTIFIED THAT ON
10/16/82, HE WAS CALLED TO A HOMICIDE AND OBSERVED THE BODY OF
A YOUNG BLACK MALE, WHICH APPEARED TO HAVE BEEN LaID OyT ON THE
GROUND., THIS BODY WAS SUBSEQUENTLY IDENTIFIED AS CHARLES
STEPHENS,

REV. BURTIS GIS3S, GRANDFATHER OF CHARLES STEPHENS,

IDENT IFIED A PHOTOGRAPH GF THE VICTIM AND ADVISED THAT STEPKENS
DID ODD JOBS TO EARN MONEY,

KEVIN RISBEE, p NEIGHBOR OF CHARLES STEPHENS®, TESTIFIED
THAT STEPHENS WAS ALWAYS TRYING TO EARN EXTRA MOREY,

DR. JOHN FEAGLE WAS RECALLED TO THE WITNESS STAND AND
STATED THAT HE PERFORMED AN AUTOPSY ON CHARLES STEPHENS AND

x ¥

S



PAGE THREE ATXID
DETERMINED THAT THE DEATH wAS CAUSED BY ASPHIXIA.

DET. GEORGE COLEMAN, FULTON CO, PD, TESTIFIED THAT ON
2/5/81, HE wAS CALLED TO A CRIME SCENE WHERE HE OBSERVED
PART IALLY DECOMPOSED BODY OF A BLACK YOUTH, SUBSEQUENTLY

TRCUT

= TETED
ANl AT AL

w

1«OTEF NL
| S8 =0 S

tn
3
™

0

-

A .
W.A. FORD, IDENTIFICATION TECKNICIAN, FULTON CO, PD,
TEST IFIED THAT HE TOOK FINGERPRINTS OF LUBIE GETER AT FULTON
COUNTY MORGUE AND THEN OBTAINED PRINTS FROM GETER®'S SCHOOL=-

BOOKS TO MAXE A COMPARISON.

DR, ROBERT STIVERS, CMIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER, FULTON CO.,
GA., TESTIFIED HE CONDUCTED AN AUTOPSY ON THE BODY OF LUBIE
GETER AND DETERMINED DEATH waS CAUSED BY ASPHIXIA.

BT
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WAYWNE BERTRAN WILLIAMS; ATKID;

RE 2T TEL TC Ha trzb/82.
THT FOLL OWING PROSFECUTION WITNTSSES APPEARZD ON 17297823

SANM HUDGENS, WILLIAM BARREIT'S TEACHER, TESTIFIED THAT HE
IDENTIFID BARKETI®S BODY AT THE COUNTY MORGUE Oh 5/12/81l.

DOUitA MARTIN, DEPARTMERT OF HUMAI RESCURCES, DEKALB COURTY,
G&., TESTIFIED THAT ofnnEIT FAILZD TO KZEP AN APPOIWIMENT WITQ
non O 5/11/€1.

JAYMES GARKFIT, COUSIN OF WILLIAM, TESTIFIED THAT WAYRE
WILLIANS ARD ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL ACCOMPANIED WwILLIAM BARRETT TO

HIS HOMZ SONZTIME Iit EARLY 122T. UNDER CKOSS-EXAMINATION, BAR- /6
—r /—ﬁ*’
7=D WILLIAMS OuT OF A PHOTO LINFUP AFTER(”hf v

r ¥ e

RZTT ADVISZD THAT HE




JILL 143" PICTURE HAD APPEARED ON TELEVISICK,

m

MARY HaARn 1S, MOTHzk CF JAMES BARnETT, SU3STAMRTIATED TH
T=STIMOWY GF HIx 350k,
Ori, JUSTPH BunTOh, MIDICAL EX4NMINZR, DEKALB CO., GA.y TS
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T
5/12/€1 AND DETERMINED THE CAUSE OF DzATH TO BE ASPHIXIA DUE

T0 LIGATURE STRANGULATION, HE ALSO STATED THAT ALTHOUGH THERE
WERE FIVE SUPLAFICIAL STAB WOulDS TO THE BODY, HE BFLIEVED THEM
T0 8% POST MORTFEM. HE ALSO EXAMINED PHOTOS OF ERIC MIDDLEBROOKS
AND JOHN PORTER ALD COMPARED THZ STAB WOUNDS IWN EACH OF THEM TO
THOSE FCLih> ON 3ARREIT®S BODY.

DR. JOHN FCAGEL, ASSISTAN WMEDICAL EXAMINER, FULTON CO.,
.TESTIFIED THAT HE PERFORMED THE AUTOPSY CN ERIC M1IDDL®BROCKS ON
5/1S/€3 AND DETEAMINED THE CAUSE OF DEATH TO BE TRAUMA TO0 THE
HEAD . HT STATED THAT IN ADDITION, THERE WERZ 3EVEZRAL SUPERFICIAL
STA3 WwCOuhd S,

DFT. ho.H., BUFFINGTOWN TESTIFIED THAT Ow 5/15/83, HE PrESERVED
THE CalME SCEKE AT THF LOCATION OF ERIC MIDDLEBROOK' S BODY AND
STATED THAT HE REMOVED SOMZ LOOSE FISERS THAT WERE CAUGKHT IN



"PAGE THREE ATKID

'

mIDDLTBR00K' S SHOES,
CARY MIDDLEBROGKS, BROTHER OF gxIC, IDENTIFIED THE BODY

LFTEZR IT WAS DISCOVERED.

M e
]

[a Rl = ™ -
Viel @ JU:VLD. Jad 1

Vi, ATLANTA PO, TESTIFIED THAT HE MADE

L}

=0
A SEAACH OF VEHICLES THAT HAD BEEN OWNED BY THE WILLIAMS FamMILY
AoD DETERMINZD THAT IN ADDITION TO HAVIWG USE OF THE 1573 WHITE
CARVRQ ET STAT IONYAGON, THEY ALSO HAD OWNED A 1978 BLUE PLYMOUTH
AMD A IS79 BUIGUNDY FORD.

St DALE KIRKLAND, GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATICA, TESTIFITD
THAT HZ TOOK SAMPLES OF CARPITING FROM THE INTERIOR AND TRUNK OF
THE 1975 BURGUNMY FORD OWNED BY WAYNZ WILL IAMS,

BT
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WAYNE BERTRAm’ﬁILLIANS; AT KID;

RE AT TEL TO HQ 1/27/82,
THE FOLLOW ING PROSECUTION WITNESSES TESTIFIED ON j/28/82 IN l:

THE ORDER LISTED BELOW: \
_ M.F. JONES, INVESTIGATOR, ATLANTA PD, TESTIFIED THAT ON xglv
4/5/81 HE INVESTIGATED A HOMICIDE AND PRESERVED THE CRIME SCENE,. 7 -
W.a. FORD, IDENTIFICATION TECHNICIAN, FULTON CO. PD, TESs /
TIFIED THAT OK 4/5/€1 HE TOOK FINGERPRINTS OF THE DEAD BLACK MALE
WHOM HZ IDENT IFIED AS LARRY ROGERS, f)_f};;%;;, ~ Jis
MAR ION BUTLER, NEIGHBOR OF ROGERS, STATED THAT HE LAST SAW

S WwOULD WORK ODD

-~

ROGERS IN MARCH, 1581 AND IMDICATED THAT ROCE

S,
JO3S, :'\Y i
T i ——— -_-h:i,l

tINAD W
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FRAblL WO AL KlJ .

TI.BERT BEWHAM TES . IED THAT HE KNEW ROGERS A THAT O THE
DAY HOGERS WAS REPORTED MISSING, HE OBSERVED HIN ON THREE OCCA-
SIONS WITH WaYhE WILLIAMS, BENHAM ALSO ADMITTED UNDER CROSS-EXAM
TAAT HE HAD SMOKED MARIJUANA BEFOKE TESTIFYING.

NFLL IE TR AMMELL TESTIFLIZD THAT WAYNHE WILLIAMS WAS DRIVING A
GREEN STAT IOM AGON ON 3/38/81 (THE LAST DAY LARRY ROGERS WAS SEEN
ALIVE) AND THAT ROGERS WAS SITTING IN THE FROWT SEAT SLUMPED OVER.,
SHE AL SO TESTIFIED THAT 1@ DAYS EARLIER, SHE WAS TALKING TO VIC-

[ ™—r T Al M s AT a4 T AT LEA AT Ay YLpe
EL AN L HAL DAL hLiIGOUNn VUL Ho 200

- T T TR TR e
1.1} BUSBA

-1

UnCaiv {WwHC ALSO

)

T
r s

=5
=1
14

AN KOGER D AT A DEMONSTRATION AT THE TECHJOOD HOMES, ATLANTA. SHE
RELATED THAT SHE OSSERVED A MAN WITH A CAMERA TAKING PHOTGGRAPMS.
SHE STATE THAT SHE BELIEVED HE WAS A REPORTER AND THAT THIS WAS
THE SAME MAK (WAYNE WILLIAMS) WHO WAS DRIVING THE STATIOMJ/AGON
"WHEM SHE LAST SAW ROGERS. SHE RELATED THAT ON THIS OCCASION, HE
HAD A WAITE STAT IONJAGON.

CHARLEEN KENDRICK, WAITRESS, TESTIFIED THAT SHE SAW TERRY
PUF AlD WAYNE WILLIA%S TOGETHER A FEW DAYS BEFORE PUZ DISAPPEAKRED,
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LARRY ROGEZRS ON 4/5/81 AND DETERMINED THE CAUSE OF DEATH TO BE

X
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AS‘PHIKIA BY'STEAK\G.ULAT 10N, HE ALéO TYSTIFIED THAT HE PERFORMED AN
AUTOPS3Y O JOHN PORTER ON &4/12/8] AND DETERNINED THE CAUSE OF
DEATH TO BZ FROM € STAR WOUKDS IN THE BODY,

Re. He BUFFINGTON TESTIFIZD He WAS THE DETFCTIVE WHO PREZSERVED
THE Ch IMZ SCEWE ON 4/12/81 AT THE SITE OF THE BODY OF JOHN PORTER,

R. RADOF, ATLANTA PD IDENTIFICATION TECHNICIAN, ADVISED THAT
HE OBTAIWKZD FINGERPRINTS FROM THE BODY OF JOHN PORTER SO THAT AN
IDENT ITY CCLLD BY ESTABLISHED.

MIKS BANKS STATED THAT ON 5/12/81, HE WAS A SENIOR EVIDENCE
TECHNICIAN WITH DEKALB COUNTY PD AND PRESERVED THE CRIME SCENE OF
A BODY LATER IDFNTIFIED AS WILLIAM BARREIT.

BT
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WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; ATKID:
RE AT TEL 10 HQ 1/29/8%2.

THE FOLLOWING PROSECUTION WITNESSES TESTIFIED 2/178%:
RICHARD ERNEST, MICROANALYST, GEORGIA STATE CRIME LaB, TES-
TIFIED THAT HE SEARCHED wILLIAMS® wHITE CHEVROLET STATIONWAGON

"‘\

ON 6/3/86, GATHERED EVIDENCE, AND TRANSPORTED 1T TO THE STATE ‘i
CR IME LAB FOR EXAMINATION.

)

.:’ N

LT. JOHN CAMERON, INVESTIGATOR, FULTO

N COUNTY MEDICAL
EXAMINER'S OFFICE,

RANSPORTED CLOTHING AND

GTHER EVIDENCE OBTAINED FROM THE VICTIMS AT THE AUTOPSIES TO THE

STATE CRIME LAB.

, HAIRS AND FIBERS SECTION,ruS D DE LED

./”)/b =

R
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PAGE TWO ATKID

CHART S TO EXPLAIN THE ASSOCIATION BETWEEN THE HAIRS AND FIBERS
FOUND ON THE VICTIMS AND THE ARTICLES THAT THEY wOuLD HAVE COME
FROM IN WILLIAMS® HOME AND VEHICLE.

%’K/ SRS, ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED

¥

3

ICE, SCIENTIFIC
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OF SLIDES OF VICT IMS CATER, PAYNE AND BALTAZAR. HE ALSO DEMON=
STRATED THE EXCHANGE PRINCIPLE, IN THAT TwO ARTICLES THAT COME
IN CONTACT WITH EACH OTHER WILL USUALLY EXCHANGE FIBERS. HE
DEMONSTRATED THIS TO THE JURY BY RUBBING A SWEATER THAT CON-
TAINED ULTRAVIOLET PROPERTIES AGAINST THE SUIT JACKET OF THE
DISTR ICT ATTORNEY AND ALSO BY MAVING THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY LAY
HIS HEAD ON A PIECE OF CARPET, ON BOTH DEMONSTRATIONS, THE
ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT DISPLAYED FOR THE JyRY FIBERS THAT WERE

TD AMCCCRECN Th TUuD NT
LVHYOT L LY 1v L Ve

wn

TRINAT
i awl

»é?C/ BN ST ILL UNDER DIRECT EXAMINATION.
BT
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RE aT TEL TO HQ 2/1/82.
THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES TESTIFIED FOR THE PROSECUTION 2/2782:% \

LA
=
sDVISOR FOR HAIRS AND FISERS, TESTIFIED THAT HE EXAMINED DOG HAIRS
FROW THE VICTIMS AND BELIEVED THEM TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THOSE
FROM WILLIAMS® DOG. IN CONCLUDING, HE RELATED THAT THE HALRS AND

FIBERS FOUND ON THE VICTIMS HAD TO COME FROM THE ENVIRONMENT OF

[— 1 e = (D
LARRY PETERSON, MICROANALYST, STATE CRIME LAB, USED VARIOUS

CHARTS TO SHOW A FIBER AND HAIR LINKAGE BETWEEN WILLIAMS AND.JHE

3 FEB # 1982 RIS
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PAGE TWO ATKID
VICTIMS., HE SUSSTANTIATED THE CONCLUSIONS GIVEN EARLIEP BY SA
SN 4D SR . £r16-
CONNIE PICKENS, SEROLOGIST, STATE CRIME LAB, STATED THAT
SHE TESTED THE BLOOD OF JOHN PORTER AND DETERMINED IT TO BE
TYPE B.
LINDA TILLMAN, SEROLOGIST, STATE CRIME LAB, STATED THAT
SHE TYPED THE BLOOD OF WILLIAM BARRETT AND DETERMINED IT TO BE
TYPE A. SEE ALSG TYPED THE BLOOD OF VWAYNE WILLIAMS AND DETER-
MINED IT TO BE TYPE Q. SHE pLSO TESTIFIED THAT SHE EXAMINED
THE BACK SEAT OF WAYNE WILLIAMS® 197% CHEVROLET STATIONWACGON
AND DISCOVERED TYPE A AND TYPE B BLOOD UNDER THE SEAT COVER,
JOHN WEIGEL, SEROLOGIST, STATE CRIME LAB, TESTIFIED THAT
KE DID FURTHZR TESTS ON THE BLOOD OF WILLIAM BARRETT AND BROKE
DOWN THE ENZYMES OF TYPE A INTO PGM TYPE 1. HE RELATED THAT
24 PERCENT OF THE POPULATION WOULD HAVE THIS BLQOD. HE FURTHER
BROKE DOWN THE BLOOD OF JOHN PORTER AND TYPE B PGHM TYPE 1| AND
ADVISED THAT ONLY 7 PERCENT OF THE PCPULATION HAD THIS TYPE
BLOOD, HE FURTHER RELATED THAT HE ESTIMATED THE AGE OF‘THE BLOOD
STAINS TO BE LESS THAN 8 WEEKS oOLD. ’



PAGE THREE ATKID

W.E, CLAY, IDENTIFICATION TECHNICIAN, FULTON COUNTY, CA.,
TESTIFIZD THAT HE TOOK PHOTOS OF THE SEARCH OF WILLIAMS® HOME ON
6/22/81 AND ALSO RECOVERED CHARRED PAPERS THAT APPEARED TO BE
BURNT PHOTOGRAPHS IN THE OUTSIDE BARBEQUE PIT.

BT
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8147 (1-1381)° CRIMINALINVE  ‘3AT, _DIVISION

INFORMATIVE NOTE
Date_1/28/82

Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
ATKID; 00: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype advises of the
ATKID testimony on 1/27/82.

Witness testimony established that Wayne
Williams was present on 1/23/81 at the recovery
site of victim Terry Pue, and claimed to be a
freelance photographer. Testimony established
that victim Jo Jo Bell had auditioned for
Williams, and that on the day of Bell's disap-
pearance was observed entering a station wagon
driven by Williams.

APPROVED: Admy Servs. Laboratory

Director
o~ Exec AD-Adm.

ﬁ/&ec. AD-ly,

Exec. AD-LES

Training
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RE AT TEL TO Hn 1/2&/34.

THE FOLLOWING WITNESS=ZS TESTIFIED FOR THE PROSECUTION ON
1/7217/32%

H.3. STARR, CONYERS, GA., PD, AND MIKc LEATHERS, FORMER

DEPUTY, ROCKDALT CJO., GAe, SHERIFF'S OFFICE, BUTH TESTIFIED THAT

THEY 03SIRVED AND SPOKE WITH WAYNE WILLIAMS ON 1/23/381 On SIS
MUND R3AD IN ROCKDALZ COUNTY. THEY STATZD THAT WILLIAMS CLAIMED
HE WAS A FRZELANCE PHOTOGRAPHZR AND WANTED TO ASSIST IN TAKING
; ;" —
PHOTOS OF THE BJJY OF TERRY PUE. 0 -/ 8:30 /- a
ISIMEAL STRICKLAND TESTIFIED THAT WHILE WORKING ON 2/13/81
o Tt g —

PICKING UP TRASH IN THE COIPORATE SQUARE PARXING AREA, HE OB- ™ 0
gs FES 3 M
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SERVI) THZ 303JY OF .A BLALK MALE IE A WOOOED ASEA. n © e
Bade HUM3LE, DETECTIVE, DEKALB CO. PD, ADVISED THAT ON
2/13/31, 4= WAS CALLED TO CORPORIATE SQUARE, WHERE HE PRESERvVED
A CRIME SCENT JF A BIJY LATER IDENTIFIZD AS PATRICK BALTAZAR.
DAVID BREEDIN, A FRIEND UF BALTAZAR'S, TESTIFIED THAT THE
VICTIY WORKED ON 0CCASION AT HIS RESTAURANT, DID 0DD JOBS, AWD
FRZJQUENTED TAZ OMNI.
JOAN LASTER TESTIFIED THAT HE KNOWS WAYNE WILLIAMS, AS HE
HAD AUDITIONED FOR WILLIAMS. LASTER ALSO POINTED OuT THAT HE ALSO
KNEY JO JO 3ELL AND THAT BELL AAD STATED TO HIM THAT HE TOUO HAD
AUDITIJINED FOR WILLIAMS.
LUGENE LASTZR, BROTHER OF JOHN LASTER, TEZSTIFIED THAT HE

KHEW WAYNE WILLIAMS AND JO JO BELL. HE STATED THAT ON THE DAY

JO JO BELL DISAPPEARED, HE WAS PLAYING BASKET3ALL WITH BELL AND
SAY BELL GET INTO A STATIONWAGON DRIVEN BY WAYNE WILLIAMS.

KENT HINDSMAN TESTIFIED THAT HE MET WAYNE WILLIAMS AS THEY
HAD A mUTUAL INTZREST IN DEVZLOPING TALENT. HE RELATED THAT HE
AND WILLIAMS, CARLA BAILEY, AND JO JO BELL WERE AT A4 RECORDING
STUDIO IN EARLY JANJARY, 198l, HE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD SEEN
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WILLIAMS IN DIFFERENT COLORED STATIUNWAGINS.

D3, JOSEPY BURTON, MEDICAL ZXAMINER FOR CO33 AND DEKALB
CONTIES, TESTIFIED THAT ON 2/13/31, HZ PREFOAMED AN ATOUPSY
ON PATRICK BALTAZAR AND ADVISED THAT THE CAUSE OF DIATH WAS
ASPHIXIA DUZ TO LIGATUREZ STRANGYULATION. HE FURTHER TESTIFIED
THAT HE PERFOAMEID THE AUTOPSY ON JO JO BELL ON 4/24/51 AND
DETERMINED THE CAUSE OF DEATH TO BE ASPHIXIA.

BT
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WAYNE BERTRANM WILLIAFS' ATKID;

RE AT TEL TO Ha 2/2/82,

ON 2/3/82, FOLLOWING WITNESSES TESTIFIED FOR PROSECUTION:
 M.C. COX, DETECTIVE, ATLANTA PD, TESTIFIED THAT ON 12/31/79
A 1978 BLUE PLYMOUTH FURY BELONGING TO WAYNE WILLIAMS WAS RE=-
POSSESSED. COX STATED THAT ME WAS CALLED BY THE REPOSSESSING N
PARTY TO IWVESTIGATE THE CAR AS 1T HAD BEEN MADE TO LOOK LIKE A

POLICE CAR WITH A WHIP ANTENNA, BLUL LIGHT, SCANNER AND A FOUR
CHANNEL POLICE RADIO, . /ﬂ
JERRY JONES, N/M, AGE 16, TESTIFIED THAT HE MET WAYNE WIL- At
LIaMS IN FEB,, 158} AS WILLIAMS CAME TO HIS HOME TO TALK TO HIM fj
#
V- J%a8)- T
_ h—— T —— S
, VEB 4 1982
- ,_
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AEOUT A SINGING CAREER. HY RELATED THAT HE ALSO VISITED WILLIAMS®
HOME FOR A PHOTOGRAPH SESSION. HE FURTHER STATED THAT WILLIAMS
SUBSEQUENTLY CAME TO HIS HOME WITH WILLIE HUNTER, WHO WAS SUP-
POSED TO BE A MUSIC PRODUCER.

ANDREW HAYES, N/M, AGE 16, TESTIFIED THAT HE MET WILLIAMS
ABOUT 3 YFARS AGO AT THE GAME ROOM IN THE WEST END MALL, HAYES
STATED THAT AT THE TIME, HE WAS WITH VICTIM TIMOTHY HILL AND
ANOTHER YOUTH. HE RELATED THAT WILLIAMS SUBSEQUENTLY TOOK KIM
TO SEE KARATE-TYPE MOVIES AT THE RIALTO THEATER, HE INDICATED
THAT WILLIAMS WAS DRIVING A BUICK SKYLARK AT THE TIvE.

Lyc

JOE CRAHAM, RECORDING ARTIST, TESTIFIED THAT IN JUNE, 198t

WILLIAMS AND HUNTER DROVE HIM IN A GREEN STATIONWAGON TO WIL-
LIAMS® HOME FOR A PHOTOGRAPH SESSION, HE RELATED THAT HE NOTICED
WHAT APPEARED TO BE CHILDRENS® CLOTHING IN WILLIAMS® BATHROOM,
BILLY RAY PITTMAN, N/M, AGE 22, TESTIFIED THAT HE ORIGINALLY
MET WILLIAMS THROUGH A RECORDING STUDIO., HE STATED THAT WILLIAMS
SUESEQUENTLY TELEPHONED HIM AT 2:3¢ AM ONE MORNING AND TOLD HIM

x '
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THAT HE waAS ON HIS WAY TO STARDOM, PITTMAN STATED THAT THIS NEVER
MATERIALIZED, NOR DID ANY OTHER CONTACTS WITH WILLIAMS PROVE PO-
SITIVE.

JAMES THOMPSON

in

SIDIN

[£3]

SOUTH CAROLINA,

JR., N/M, AGE 17, R

TESTIFIED THAT IN 1978, HE WAS GIVEN WAYNE WILLIAMS® NAME EY A

RECORDING STUDIO. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE CALLED WILLIAMS AND THAT
WILLIAMS WENT TO SOUTH CAROLINA TO VISIT HIM, HE SUESEQUENTLY
CAME TO ATLANTA ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS, HE STATED THAT ON ONE OC-
CASION, WILLIAMS DROVE HIM TO WILLIE HUNTER®S HOUSE, WHERE HE
LEFT THOMNPSON ALONE WITH HUNTER. HE STATED THAT WILLIAMS INTRO-
DUCED HUNTER TO HIM AS A PSYCHIATRIST AND THAT HUNTER ASKED HIM
NUMEROUS PERSONAL QUESTIONS REGARDING SEX, HE STATED THAT WIL-
LIAMS RETURNED AND DROVE HIM ARGUND ATLANTA, DRIVING HIM ALONG
THE CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER AND SLOWING DOWN ON ONE OF THE BRIDGES
(JAMES JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDGE).

ROBERT HENRY, FRIEND OF VICTIM NATHANIEL CATER, TESTIFIED
THAT ON 5/21/%1, AT ABOUT S:32 PM, HE ObSERVED CATER AND WAYNE
WILLIAMS LEAVIWG THE REAR ENTRANCE OF THE RIALTO THEATER, HE
FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT THEY WERE HOLDING HANDS,
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A.B. DEAN, W/M, AGE 81, TESTIFIED THAT IN APRIL, 1591, HE
WAS DRIVING ON BANXHEAD HIGHWAY IN ATLANTA AEOUT ONE MILE FRONM
THE JAMES JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDGE WHEN HE O SERVED A WHITE
STATIONWAGON PARKED ON THE SIDE OF THE ROAD, HE FURTHER STATED
THAT TWO ELACK MALES WERE ON THE OTEER SIDE OF THE ROAD TALKING
T0 A TAaXI DRIVER, HE STATED THAT THE TWO BELACK MALES WERE VICTIM
JIMMY RAY PAYNE AND WAYNE WILLIAMS, HOWEVER, DEFENSE ATTORNEY
ALVIN BINDER HAD DEAN IDENTIFY ONE OF BINDER®S INVESTIGATORS IN
THE COURTROOM AS BEING ONE OF TWwO INVESTIGATORS WHO INTERVIEWED
HIM IN JANUARY, 1981, EINDER THEN POINTED OUT THAT THIS INVESTI-
GATOR DID NOT INTERVIEW DEAN, BUT THAT TWO OTHERS DID.
BT
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CORCERNING TRIAL OF ABOVZ SU3JECT, ASSISTANT FULTON COUNTY
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URDON MILLER, HAS INDICAT

(7]
:b

DISTRICTE ATTORNEY, |
BE POSSIBILITY THAT THE SUSJECT maAY TAKE THE STAND IN HIS QWN
SE

DEFENSEZE, IT ]S ANTICIPATED THAT THZ DEFEN WILL ATTEMPT TO

54O« THAT WILLIAMS COULD NOT BE THE TYPE OF INDIVIDyUAL RESPONSIBLE
FOXR MULTIPLT JJVENILE HOMICIDES. THSY WOJLD MOST PROBABLY HAVE //f/"
THE SUSJECT TESTIFY TO VARIQUS EVENTS IN HIS LIFE WAICH WOULD B¢f//1;
JSID TO SU3STANTIATE THE ASSUMPTION THAT HE DEVZLOPED AS A { #;x//
\,__.-r’
COMPLETELY NOIMAL CHILD AND DEVZLOPMENT ALONS THOSE LINES WILL BE
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CUNTRARY Tu THI Iyéé OF PERSONALITY MUST LIKELY TO coﬁMIT MULTIPLE
JUJZIILE HUMICIDES,.

IT WAS 5R0J34T TO M3« MILLER'S ATTENTION THAT THE BEYHAVIORAL
SCIENGI UNIT HAS JONT EZXTEINSIVI STUs1SS IN THZ AREA OF PEISONALITY
JEVYELIPMINT CONJZINING THE USuUal CRIMINAL 3EHAVIOR. ADDITIONALLY,
THE BIHAVIORAL SCIENCE UNIT HAS HAD MUCH INPUT INTO THE INVESTIGATION
WHICH LED TO THZ ARREST OF WAYNE WILLIAYMS AND THE PSYCHOLOGICAL
PROFILE PRTVIOUSLY FURNISHED BY BEZ{AVIORAL SCIENCE PRIOR TO THE
ARREST OF WILLIAMS COINCIDE THE MANY AREAS WITH THE SUBJECT'S

PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL STA

et}

A

wn

MR. GORION HAS INDICATED THAT HE WOULD LIKE TO CONFER WITH
SA— OF THI BIHAVIORAL SCIENCE UNIT REGARDING PERSONALITY 7
DEVELOPYMENT OF PSYCSHOPATAS AS TO HAVE A BETTER INSIGHT INTO HOW HE
SHOULD APPROACHWAYNE WILLIAMS® CROSS EXAMINATION. IT WAS FURTHER .{3'7CL~
BROJGHT TO MR. MILLER'S ATTENTION THAT SA- MAY WELL BE .
ABLT TO PIOVIDE 3PZCIFIC TACTICS AS TO HOW TO INTEZRRIGATZ WILLIAMS
ON THE STAND WHICH WOJLD MUST PRO3A3LY BRING FORTH THE BEST
RESULTS FOR THE PROSEZCUTION.

INQUIRES TO BOTH BEHAVIORAL SCIEHCE AND THE FULTON COUNTY
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE HAVE INDICATED THAT THE MOST CONVENIENT
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TI¥I FOX 3JTH PAXTIZS CONCERNED WILL 3% FOR SA - TO ARIIVE

IN ATLANTA AROUND NOON TIME ON FESRUARY 2, 1332, WITH CONFERENCES
DURING THE AFTZRNOON HOURS OF THEZ SECOND AND IF NECESSARY DURING
THI MORUING HOURS OF THE THIRD.
T{EZ 3UREAY 1S REQUESTED TO REVIEW THI A30VE OBSERVATIONS aND
SCOMMENDATIONS AND APPROVE TRAVEL FOR SA _ro ATLANTA
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WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMSS

“ATKID: MAJOR CASE NUMBER 303 KIDNAPING {A}3

SAT T

00:  ATLANTA
| FOR THE INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES. ON Ly
_VFEBRUARY 2+ 1982. ROGER CUBBAGE. DEPUTY CHIEF. GENERAL
LITIGATION AND LEGAL ADVICE SECTION. CRIMINAL DIVISION.
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. ADVISED FBIH@ THAT ONE- L

oF WP CALLED THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ON

FEBRUARY 2. 1982 AND LEFT THE MESSAGE THAT SHE IS HOLDING A

./.

PRESS CONFERENCE ON FEBRUARY 4. 1922 AT SESNEANNEEEEEY

' REGARDING THE ATLANTA MURDERS. /ENSBMMEP RELATED THAT THE \,.

ATLANTA MURDERS MOULD BE LINKED TO A RELIGIOUS CULT AT THE
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 TIME OF THE PRESS CONFERENCE. (NESNSMENNEED EXTENDED AN
-

INVITATION T¢ THE DEPARTMENT ¢F JUSTICE TO BE PRESENT AT THE

_!_PRESS CONFERENCE AND PROVIDED HER TELEPHONE NUMBER AS
| SRS UITH THE NAME OF SERSSSNNENENSP AS AN ALTERNATE
TO CONTACT AT THAT NUMBER.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE IS NOT RESPONDING TO NN
MESSAGE.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY.
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DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE
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FALCCT ROTEL. O STETCLD THET € 2/01/701 0T
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zRInCI.

GzE FOR WEYIHD VILLIEWS gPPRCXINZTILY

CYE WEL¥ PRICP TO THL SEIDEZ IGCIDINT,., CGRADY SUMMEFCUR, ZLACKH HLLE,

ACC EIGFTCLY, ToSTIFIZD THAT Id THD SPRIING OF 1901 HE WAS VaLVILT
I0 DCTO S ATLLOTAA Whol HE CZSLEVED & STATICH weGOXN Flon PAST FIN
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ChoTe 0 COCRAIRC IS £ TUSIVIZSUEL ZoEhoLIle VAYTS VILLIANMS Fil 200
I HIS Z3TALLISHADGT. MEFCGEPLCT CLFRTCZF, TESTIFIED THAT SKL WAE 2
NEIGASCR GF PATREANIcL CATLR'S PATENTS CCi VERZEMA 5T. SHE STATED
THEET tFPTCXIAATEZLY & "'ZERK PRIGE TC CRTRA'S bCDYﬂ cLINg FCUNZ SHE
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WAYNE DERTAAY WILLIAMS, ATKID MAJOR CASE 33; 00: ATLANTA
REFZRENCE ATLANTA TELETYPE TO THE EUREAU FEZRUARY .

THE FOLLOWINC DEFENSE WITWESSES TESTIFIED ON FEERU!

1932, LEONARD A+ HAREEZRSON, MEMZER OF TRUE LIGHT EZFT
CSTATED THAT HFT HAS EEFFN A OUUSOY mMmT A A= TR BN nd VT AD
wlALEZLD QKR LHhU hRro BELLWY B wiiawn PCVIC D run AW 1o

KNOWLEDE Z OF A AELLIE TRAMMELL BEEING A MEMEER OF HIS CHURCH,

TRUZ LIGHT EAPTIST CHURCH,

KEVEREND J, H. JORDON, PASTOR,

TESTIFIED THAT HE KNOW3 HELLIZ TRAMMELL AS HER ERCTHER HAD BEWN

A MEYEER CF KIS CHURCH, HE ALSO STAT:ED THAT TRAMWMELL WAS NOT A

MEXEZR OF HIS CHURCH AND DIDHOT ATTEND THE SERVICES, KEKRKETH

PPEY

AL G N

b, AR
N ADLE
. /
’\uBM«
umv St \

m‘m D e

Lt'.ﬁm ——
euucww

//;

I et T

LAWSON, FORNMER RECRUIT WITHd THZ aTLANTA TASK FORCE,,TFFTIF?E%
THAT HE WAS ON THE ZRIDGE DrTAIL AT EaKKHEAD HIGHwWAY ERIDCGE ON
MAY 21, 1921, HE STATED THAT HE OVERHEARD RADIC TRP"SVISSIOV
EETWEEW FREDDY JACOES AND THE ATLANTA SWAT TEAY WHERES Y- JACO Es"
v
<\t
{ cel ! tee Z>\
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STATED THAT HE OzSERVED WHAT APPEARED TO £E A HAZY WHIT: FICURFE

A THE WaTER, JACO5S LATER WAS TEASED ACGUT SFEINC CHOSTE,

=

Law30k ALSO TESTIrIZD THAT LATER AT THL PCLICE ACADzYMY WILLIAM
CAMPLELL AD®ITTEL TC HIM THAT SOME DRINKING HAD D FEN TAXKIWEG PLACE
AT THE JAMES JACKSON PARKWAY ERIDGE SURVEILLANCE SIGHT AND THAT
CAMPEELL AND JACOES HAD SLEPT TOGETHER IN A PUP TENT DURING THE
ERIDGE SRUVEILLANCE, HE ALSQ STATED THAT NELLIE TRAMMELL HAD
VISITED THE TASK FORCE OFTEN AND HAD VISIONS REGARDRINEG THE VARIOUS
MUFDERS, HE ALSO TESTIFIEDR THAT THE RECRUITS WERE TOLD THAT THEY
COULD COLLECT THE RKEWARD IF THEY PARTICIPATED IN CATCHING ThHE CHILD
KILLEk. DR. DANIEL STOWENS, PATHOLOGIST, UTICA, NEW YORK, TESTIFIED
iHAT HE READ THE AUTOPSY KREPORTS ON PAYNE ANp CATER AND IN HIS
OPINION PAYNE'S DEATH WwAS MOST LIKELY DUE TO DROWNING AND THAT
CATER®'S CAUSE OF CEATH WAS UNKHCYN WITH NO EVIDEWNCE CF FOUL PrLaY.
RE LSO TESTIFIZTD THAT Ik HIS OPINIOW CATER WAS DEAD FGR 7 TC 13
DAYS AND IF WITNESEES HALD TESTIFIED THAT THEY HAD SEEN HIM 3 DAYS
EEFORE HIS DZpTA THEY WERE EITHER MISTAKEN OR THE EODY WAS NOT THAT
OF WATHAKIZL CATER, HE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT IF ANY FIEERS WERE
PRESENT QN THE ECDY THEY WOULD HAVE WASHED AWAY AND N=w ONES COULD
HAVE BEEN REDEPOSITED, HE FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT HE HaD REVIEWED
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THE AUTOPSY REPORTS OF THE 1¢& OTHER VICTIMS INTRODUCED INTO
EVIDERCE aND THEIRE wWAS NO ZVIDENCE OF HOMCSEXual CRIYES, HE
CONCLUCED BY STATIWNC THAT HE SAW NO PATTERN IN ANY OF THE
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RZ AT TEL TO HQ 2/6/82.

THE FOLLOWING DEFENSE WITNESSES TESTIFIED 2/38/32:

DR, DANIEL STOWENS, WHO ViAS ON THZ WITNESS STAND ON FRIDAY
WHEN COURT RECESSED, WAS CROSS-EXAMINED BY THE PROSECUTION AND é
ADLITTED THAT SINCE 1968, HE HAS ONLY PERFORNMID ONE AUTOPSY ON

A HOMICIDE CASE. THE DOCTOR STILL MAINTAINED THAT THE BODY OF
\. /

ND THAT(THE’
.,

™

0 BE DEAD FO

- —

NATHANIZL CATER HAD

-

ST 7 DaY

pr 1)
p -
]n-

T LEAS Sy
WITNESSES WHO OB SCRVED MW THREZ DAYS BEFORE HIS DEATH WERE MiS-
TAKEN.

LOtS EVANS, MOTHZIR OF VICTIM ALFRED EVANS, TESTIFIED THAT

SHZ DOES NOT KNOY, WHETHER HER SON IS DEAD OR ALIVr_. SHE RELATED

42 /7//
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PAG
THAT ZVEN THOUGH HE WAS IDENTIFIED THROUWGH BENTAL RECORDS, SHo
VOULD NOT ACCEPT THZ MEDICAL CXAMINZR'S REPORT THAT THE VICTIM
Vi S HZR SON,

CONALD wRIGHT, FrORWMZR TASK FORCE RZICRUIT, TESTIFIZD THAT
FREDCIT JACO3S TOLD HIm THAT HE SAw GHOSTS AT THE CHATTAHOOCHZZ
RIVIR, HE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT NELLIE TRAMMELL HAD VISITED THE

TASK FARME
LS ) i [ 97 o

LAY WA

TATING THAT SHE HAD SEEN TWO KIDS SLUMPED OVER IN

; Ll
i LIE§ =N LA ] LR

i

]

A BLLE CAR. UNJER CROSS-EXAMINATION BY THE PROSECUTOR, HE RE-
LATED THAT JACOBS TOLD HiM THE GHOST STORY AROUND FEBRUARY OR
MARCH, 19%1, WHICH WAS A FEW MONTHS PRIOR TO THE BRIDGE DETAIL.
HE WAS ALSO SHOWN A PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP OF FIVE PHOTOS AND
PICKED OUT THZ PHOTOGRAPH OF A WOMAN HE I1DENTIFIED AS NELLIE
TRAMMELL . 1T WAS POINTED OUT TO HIM THAT THE PHOTOGRAPH HE
CHOSZ WAS THAT OF THE MOTHER OF A FEwALE DETeCTIVE WHO FRE-
QUZINTED THZ TASK FORCE WHILE WAITING FOR HER DAUGHTEZR.

37



7 (1-13-81) CRIMINAL INQSTIGA‘I&DIVISION

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date 2/10/82

Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
ATKID; 00: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype advises of the
2/9/82 ATKID trial events.

Judge Clarence Cooper took under advisement
several motions, the significant motion being
the prosecution's to quash the subpoenas of
the Georgia State Governor and Atlanta Division
SAC John D. Glover.

1l - Mr. Mullen
1] - Mr. S. Andrew
1 - Mr. Monrce

%& 7¢

APPROVED: Adm. Servs. ll.?b'jm'ﬂﬂ"nl__,______.
Crim. Inv. o N

ostof . . e

[P T T H I . P dart, A -

Exes AL-tov. INSLBCIN e SVER

Traring R

Exec. ADLES ____ InteR.

e
&




ATOC28 241812082
PP HQ

Fxec. AB-Adm.
dexec, Abdnv. .

DE AT Par Dot
Exec. ADLES
P £92125Z FES 82 Cied T R, P

Adm. Servs. '

FM ATLANTA (7A-1835) (P) (5@ D crim. (. (%ﬂf
ldent,

TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY Inspection |

/ Intel!.

ATTN: DIVISION SIX Laberatory

/ Legat Coun.

BT /"/ Res. Mant.

Tech. Servs. ___.i

UNCLAS . Tralning ;

s BN 04 of Ceog, %

WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; ATKIDj; Bfubtoffs

Telaphorst o

RE AT TEL TO HQ 2/8/82. ThEf s

R 1, W
THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES APPEARED FOR DEFENSE 2/9/82: *
< et

MICHAEL BULKY, A FREE-LANCE REPORTER FOR THE ASSOCIATED

PRESS, TESTIFIED THAT HE RECORDED THE SOUNDS OF A VAN MOVING
OVER THE JAMES JACKSGN PARKWAY BRIDGE EXPANSION JOINT AT 3:00
aM, 1/23/82, ;_ ,

TOM ALLEN, PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR FOR THE DEFENSE TEAM, | >~
TESTIFIED THAT HE DROVE THE ABOVE MENTIONED VAN OVER THE JAMES
JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDGE ON 1/23/82,

JUDGE CLARENCE COOPER HEARD A MOTION OPPOSED TO ALLOWING

Y

- s J— ’ 4 “»’
-t [l I
/=[]

‘o rL32 12 1982



PAGE TWwO ATKID
THE TAPE RECORDING OF THE ABOVE ACTIVITIES ON [/23/82 AND RULED
IN FAVOR OF THE PROSECUTION IN DISALLOWING THE TAPE TO BE HEARD
BY THE JURY,

DAVID DINGLE, EMPLOYED BY THE NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE AS
& HYDROLOGIST, TESTIFIED THAT IN THE SUMMER OF 1981 HE, ALONG
WITH BEN XITTLE, ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, (WHO PREVIOUSLY TES-
TIFIED FOR THE PROSECUTION), CO-AUTHORED A REPORT DEALING WITH
THE FLOW AND VELOCITY OF THE CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER. HE RELATED
THAT THE REPORT WAS SUBSEQUENTLY AMENDED BY XITTLE BECAUSE OF
INFORMATION HE RECEIVED FROM EYE WITNESSES IN THAT DINGLE DID
NOT AGREE WITH THE AMENDED PORTION, HE RELATED THAT HE CONDUCTED
ADDITIONAL TESTS FOR THE DEFENSE IN JAN,, 1982 USING A FLOATING
DUMMY AND A SUBMERGED DUMMY, ATTEMPTING TO DUPLICATE THE WAY A
HUYAN BODY WwOULD MOVE BOTH BELOW AND ON TOP OF THE WATER,

JUDGE COOPER TOOK UNDER ADVISEMENT THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS:

A MOTION BY THE PROSECUTION NOT TO ALLOW THE ACTUAL TEST
RESULTS REGARDING THE ABOVE MENTIONED DUMMIES, |

A MOTIGN BY THE PROSECUTION, INCLUDING FEDERAL AND STATE
ATTORNIES, ATTEMPTING TO QUASH THE SUEPOENAS OF THE GOVERNOR OF



PAGE THREE ATKID
STATE OF GEORGIA, ALONG WITH SAC JOHN D, GLOVER OF FE1 ATLANTA
AND OTHERS,

A MOTION BY THE DEFENSE TO ALLOW THE JURY TO VISIT THE
SCENE OF THE JAMES JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDGE.
BT
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(;;o JINECTOR (7-19851) ¥I3164 67

P4 OATLAWTE (70-1735) 4B L L

ALY

WAYRT S3ZATm AN w LLIAMS; ATKID MAJCR CASE 3@y 00: AT

AdTA TeLTTYPE TQ HG, 2/13/82, THE FOLLOWINS
ThiS5S:E5 TeSTIFIED Qiv £/15/82. JOL HanZY, CAPTALW

-~
1

) ThAT WILLIANS

l'll

AR30N STusd, TESTIFI

TCOK KLIEACLS PHOTGGRAPHS OF DIFFEREWT FIRE SEZNCES IhL 1577

£33 197¢, CRAIG KAPIxki, an ATTOnibY, WHO REPRFSEKTED PEOPLE

CIh TAS TWTERTAIRMENT BUISNISS TUSTIFIZD THAT APPROGXIMATELY

2 OF THGST 2TTCYPTING TO MAKE IT I SHOW sUISKESS ACTUALLY ’
D0. 1S(IAL GLTOh TOSTIFIZD THAT HE GRGANIZED THE SAT PATKOL

L TECANGDD HOMLS AXT6 OF pTLANTA.  HE ALSO STATEY THAT T

NIVER S£W WILLIAKS Of KIS VEHIGLZ I THE TECHYO0D ARTA, HOW~

EVIK, UWIZR C10SS CXKAMINATION HE WAS ASKED IF HE VAS AWARE

THET ¥ HILT BELGS SUAVEILED WILLIANS DROVE_IQ THE T5CHA0O) 77 4
e - o I—1X 57 | — // 7/
HUNMES, GHEZw STATED HE WISHLD TO TAKE TET FIFTH AMEROETHT




PaGl THC 727 (73~1G63% 4 .3 - W”

L83 wOT &wSUER A«YHOAT QUESTICAS. EVILYW PAYLT, SISTin OF '

VIST L8 Q1YY naY PeYhe, TESTIFIEDS THAT 35HD 21D (NOT KuOW wWeYol
Wall 1oMs MCE D L) HER 2LOTHRLR DVER MEANTICHK HIM.

e

THD FCLLOWLING InDIVISUALS TEZSTIFLEZD a3 TC THOIR KAOWL EDGE
OF WILL 12075 MG, AL S AwD CHARALCTER, FAlTH SJIFT, FRicLD, CLAIRE
Anl J MY HOWARD K= WILLIAWMS THROUGH THE MUSIC BUSIKCSS,

Coala BallTY, FRIIND AN> MNUSIC 4SSOCIATE OF WILLIAMS, STEWART

AN SHLA.TY FLEMISTER KoEW WiLL IAMS THROLCH MUSIC BUSINESS,

AND LULA BROD ICK BuinkS £LSO Ke®w WILLIANS THrOucH THE MUSIC

Bu3SINESS,

BT
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WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS; TkK_I_I“J\_;
RE HQ TEL TO AT 2/1/82.
LEWIS SLATON, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, FULTOX €0., GA., ADVISED

THAT TESTIMONY OF SA SIS WwOULD BE CONSIDERED ESSENTIAL“"F:"'/V%VC/

AS A REBUTTAL WITNESS SHOULD THE DEFENSE USE A PSYCHOLOGIST WHO-.

PREVIOUSLY EXAMINED WILLIAWMS. )y j/;, *\/‘ ’ )
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ATLANTA YOUTH MURDERS

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. 1 believe you told the Congress that the Bureau had a
"tenuous" jurisdiction under the Federal Kidnapping Statute
and the Justice Department concluded there was "no basis for
a civil rights investigation™. On what basis did the
Fcderal Government have the authority to investigate the
Atlanta slayings?

Title 1B, USC, 1201 and 1202 provide that it is a
violation of federal law to unlewfully kidnap an individual
without that individual's consent when that person is held
for ransom or reward and when that person has been transported
in interstate commerce. The law further provides that if an
individual that has been kidnapped has not been released within
24 hours, a rebuttable presumption arises that that person has
been transported in interstate commerce. The absence of any
of the above listed elements cf the Federal Kidnapping Statute
in a particular case results in lack of investigative jurisdiction
for the FBI. Therefore, each cagse has to be measured individuallw
against the elements of the statute to Jdetermine if investigative
jurisdiction exists., In the missing and murdered children's
cascs, a determination was made by the Department of Justice
on November 6, 1950, that a preliminary investigaticn should be
conducted by the FBI to determine if the Federal Kidnapping
Statute had been violated. By memorandum dated November §,

1980, to FBI Director William H. Webster, Attorney General
Benjamin R. Civiletti adviscd as follows, ".,..I am now
authorizing and requesting that the Bureasu initiate immediately
a preliminary investigation predicated on 18 USC 1201, to
dctermine whether the four missing black children are being
held in violation of the Federal Ridnapping law. In connection
with that investigation, it is my expectation that the Rureau
will, of necessity, bc required to examine the circumstances
surrounding the disappcarance of the 11 children whose bodics
have been recovered"”.

2. Why was the FBI unable to enter the investigation initially
due to lack of jurisdiction, but able to enter late with no
apparent change in the facts regarding jurisdiction?

As indicated in the response to Question Number One
above, the determination of whether the FBI has a jurisdicticnsal
basis to investigate a possible kidnapping matter rests upon the
fact situation of the individual case. As of November €, 13380,
15 black children from the Metro Atjanta area had been included
in the missing and murdered children list, however 11 of these

ﬁ*i?)
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While Lhe ntlanta Division wan Tough roviow
of Tagk Ferce investigatices that a viclation of the Fudera!
Kidnapping Stmtatu did not exist as of Novombar &, 1984, the
Attoernoy Cenercal's review of the fact: cvidancad by his
November 6, 1380 memorandum resultesi in his conclusion thst
furtLher investigation poeod b conducted to uefq mine ¥ a
viclaticon oof f.'q" Foderal Ridnapping Stotutoe o »inted
AJWVIH?15H.ini is not co ntrary to FRI polioy a. refl

[ollowing statement oont n:nrn i ths FRI1'2 Manun
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"Bvery report of s kidnapping, wharain clircumstanaess

indicate an abduction has Laken place, though not accompanied

by a demand for ransom or otherwies, should be affcrded an
immsdiats preiiminary investigation to daterming if a full
mvestigation sndor thoe Podoral K:;’il'i"ﬂ_‘;pir‘g Stetute ia warranted®,
In eseshce, Lhe Altorney Gensral instructed that for a '

dorterminstion to Be madee of whether o not the Fodaral Ridnapping
Statute had been vielated, a more intenss prh.¢rlr3*} investigation

had to be conducted and "...authorized (fhp Bl teo dovotc
whatover rosouress. ..odcem{edl wpprugr;a;v in addition Lo thoss
presantly assigned Lo Lhis mattsr to insure that the investigation
iz conducied in an expediticus yet thorcugh fazhion”™ (Attorns
Guneral “a muwnorandem, Novomber 6, 158461,

7

5
<

S Why wan the fodora) response 3t Atlanta, pﬂri’._‘!c:u!nriy thmt oo f
ihe FRI, 2o slow in coming?

the Bl cannot aspoak for all “"fodoral®™ response in
Atilanta, howaver, khe Ablants Division of the FRI had cffered
and was rrovldinq all assistance considered legally pormiszinlco
o tho Atlanta Joeoal aunthoritics prior to the Attorney Gonoral's
November 6, 1935306 inslructions thai the FBRI snter the misszing and
murderoad ohildron's investigation.  Onec 5o instructod, tha PRI
immadiately initiated a major case investigation dediczting 23
agents theoroto on a full-time bzziz at atlanta.

6. 7The technical assistance of two investigators (spo
the sorvioeos of a 8pocial Agopt who 15 an exosort i th y
af behavioral protiles and an PRI Ageant who is & specialist in
the development of visual investigation aid zystzms} was
of Forul b thes o by wn Neosvombuer 6, 1GHG, At ,:.a;".c_a przint g
vary late 1952 cr early 1%81, a decisicon wae made Lo s=nd in
more assistange. {By February 11, 123!, "some 28 FRi agents”®
had poon assignoed to "work with® Atlanta’s 35 mopbor sposisl
Task Ferce.}? who made that decleion, 2Ll what timz, and whern 4id
additional help actually arrive in Atlanta?

Upon receipt of information that the Attornsy General
had .nﬂ'rru heul £he FRY to entor thoe missing and mondorid
chiidrent se on November &, 1483, the FRl initlatad 2 maior

&
tion. 'the Atlanta bivision imncdiately bogan
developing delines for the investigotion, This inoiuded
dispatching fovur agenls Lo bthe police Task Force to conduct a
pa5ﬁ-by~paﬁﬁ rav1aw of all investigaticon conducted to date.

This review of the Taak Force investigation was conducted

duriag the wook of Rovanbor 10-14, 1393, and all invostigatiw
plans were forwuiated by Novembar 14, 1980, with the investigation
boing initiated by the FBI with 23 EBpecial ATzn azigned 2
thcreto on o fuli-time basis on Hevembor 17, 15 'hrougnﬁut%
the period cf the investigation, the sizg of L L peraonngl I
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wate, howeveyry, nowor boiow ths

dodicated thersato would fluchy
i1 the arrest of Wayna B, wilziamg
: 3 1 B

ue
initial number of 23, until
on Juhe 21, 312831, At ons po

nt, as many as 45 Special Bgent
wiere utilized on a8 full-time baalgr this heoing during fho g

the brjdge surveillancae during the Spring ér 1981,
turthermore, many Atlanta nivielon sgontsz assisted in the
inm-_-etlgn’rzon on a part-tome pasig, including the divielonts

Crime Srcena Export, Polygraph Fsaminer, Hypnosis Co-ordinalor,

and L=gal Advisor., The decision to dedicate substantial

invastigative resouraes was made by FPRT Heoadgquariers on
November &, 1980, as a tresult of the Attorney General's
Navomber 6, 19846, decision that tho kPl should entor the
investigation as refiected by his memorandum of thal dato
quoted above,

7. At some point, the FB1 "assistance” in Ablanta deovslops=d
inta xn independent invostigation r‘1:1'1r1ir'u;,r on parsllel, and
aome Limos counter, tragku to the local offorts. AL w

& Lowhat point
did the "asnjstonce® burgeon intn a tull inv‘htiqaticn? Carn
you proevide some idoa~---the numboer of ggente atd the dates on
which thoy pocame acitive in the investigatieon~---of how tLho
inviostigation {oroo grew?

Prior to Novomber 6, 1580, the FBI had offered lab
and technical aseistance to local wpolijco aguthoritien mnd b
deaignated onc agent Lo st az liaison with lgoal auéhmsjt
poertaining Lo their regquessts for these gervionn, A5 a ras

of the Attorney Genoeral's Novenbor &, 1980 instructions, ;
immaediataly began a major case invastigation which itn woo

"
o
4
1

review of the status of Lhe Task Force invostigation had dod
would roguire the full-fime setvvieoy of 23 Specisal Agunts.,
active invopstigation utiliwing 23 Spooial Agonta Degen Noven
17, 1981, Whon it bzcame spparcnt that sn u;m,llent chancea
exinted to catch tho subject of tho inveastigation whon he
dispoasing of bodiesn off nf bpridges in tho Mstro Adlantax o
thiz conmitment waz incressed to approximatoly 45 sSpecis!

ta accommodate this inveetigative technigue in the Spring

It is poted that Lhe PHI's investigation never ran “oount
to the Task Fores investigation, although thee FH1'= effar

at timen, devoted to sroas cther than thuse into which oh
Task Force was jnguiring. For instance, FiT uﬁv""*113 iar
touched many states and in somé iaswtances all sbatos oxoept
2laska and Hawaii whioh is bevond the jurizdiction of hho
Atlanta Foliao Department.,

8. Onoe the FBI became commadted ko the situation ims Atlon
their investigation procended on 2 Beparato brack from Lhat
thee Gpoeial Taek Force which was made up of locsl taw onic:
officiain, wWho made the initial decision that ¢ F

a part of the Special Task Force?
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Ther Atlanta Division, after o review of the ztatus of
the Jocal Jnvestigation durine tho week of November 10 - 14,
1980, detaermingd that FRT Agants would not booome an integral
part of ithe local Task Poren, Thera woro Bimes whon FRIOAgsnts
wirrked hand in hand with atlanta. police officers and times,
due Lo the scope aof the FRI's investigation when they wurked
soparatcly., Howsver, they worked in concert wiih ecach ather
and never "ocountor® o cach othor.

9 Ty jt possible that the very structurs ot thoe jnvmstigation--'

v

simultanecus ingniries by two indcpondent investigating groups---

fostered much of the difficulty encountered in the investigation?
wWouldn't such an arrangement hindey communigsations, Inoroasc ?E

risk of duplicated offort, roducs the chance of apparently
unrclated information "coming togoether® in the process of an
integrated investigation, and in other ways [siter tho ofton slow
and piecemeal develapmant of 2 sucerzzful investigation?
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HEN
of thoe fact at Lhﬁ inﬁiv*ﬂual r"“n.nq¢b1_ X
many au 26 young black Atlantans t}1¢F mext Assire tv be CE
and therelore, was ocareful to go about his businogg i}
and without leaving evidence. The Mindoepcndont” investigation
of the cae= by the FRI not only ingured thorough, conpetont
invostigation of the casne but dircetly rosulted in the
apprehensicen of the individual responsible, To insurc that n
investigation wes duplicated other than when necossary, and €
guaxrantee the "coming togethoer™ of all investigative inforwmation
ascoyrrad, the Atlonta Division assignod one experienced agent
totaliy tamiliar with all inveetigsation qopductoed py the F2i to
review on a dally basnis 81} investigation conducted by ihn Tark
Foree, Under no circumstances c¢ould the FR1 have participated
in the missing and murdered chiidren's casos at Atlanta aszs o
part of the Task Forae and have obtained Lhe resulis Lh“y i<l inm
this ecasc.

o
_

-

10, HWos the twd treck fnvestigation in fact preferab
begitining or did other factors determine the 5trugtur
investigation? Was the PRI anwilling to be Integratosd o
Specist Task bPoreo or was thers an inabiljty wr unwil l'ngESS
integrate the FRI intoe the Special Task Force?

While the kBl conducted ite investigatijon independent
of the Taesk Foran, a Ytwo track” approach did not exist, Gthor
than the agent assignesd o rovioeow all Task Force investlgation
on x daily basis, extensive daily cvoptact was maintained betwesn
the Taek Foreoe Commander and the FRI Spprrvisor rosponsible for
the investigation aw wrl! ais botweon thw Atlante Division's BAC
and the Atlanta Police Commiseloncr, The thoroughnese of the

-
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Task Force jnvestigation, techniquﬁv cmployeaed by the Tank
Forge, and eortain presumptions pertaining Lﬂ the subject
ware unacceptabic to FBI investigative policy and procedurc
and a: such probibited the PRI from intﬂgrating with +he Tash
Force. Furthormore, the politiecsal atmospherce surrounding the
Inyvestigation and the inability of the fask Torce to keep
information from Lhe modia mads an integrated Task Foroo

unaoceptable,

11. ¥ou ware criticized for your anncuncement that {nur of
thae child@ murdoers were "substantially zolvad” at a time whon
Atlanta nnllue sxsid that Lhoy were not sware that Any case waxn
noxr resoluption. Could thie have been avoided by having had
the Fal integrated into fhe %Was¥ Foroe? Similar criticism
occurred followling a statement by an FRJ Agent not 1#Fiﬂﬂnn Lo

tiv: case at =a h:eun, foeorqgia, LiVJl lub WPthﬂj that lour of
the ¢hildren had been killed by thair parents boecauseg they woerc
congidered "nulsancoa”.

Integration of the Kl inte tho Task FPorcoc would
obviounly have had no cffect on statemoents made either by FRT
personnel or Tagk Foroe porzsonnel and there sppeoars Lo pe no
noxus bobwoon such statements and the doegreoe o nvestigative
connocotion with £he Tauk rorce.

heir of foot on tho astual investigation,

12, Hugardlaﬂﬂ aof ¢

don't auch statements underwins public eonfidencs that law
enforcement. officials are dealing adeguataly with thoeso highiy
publicized casoes?

Ranponze dafarred to PRT Headguartars.

13. Do you believe there Is any valldity o the arivicisms
raiazed againust the FOT sonc erning the comiduct of Lhe invogtigation

from May 22 to June 21, 19817 v

The PRI iz not aware of what criticisma have beon rai

pertainjng to the conduct of the invastigation from May 22 to
June 21, 1983. The FRT iz con!ident thal the lnyebLa,ntla
conducted by ity agents during that period of time resultod in
the apprehongion of an individuzl responsible for az many aa,ng
homicides in the Matro Atlanta srea, and that all investigation
conducted by PRI Agents was of tho highest cseliher in keaping
with the professjonalism for which the Bureau s noted,

6

*

FO



\*
——

14. Iz there any internal investigation underway of poseibic
¥B1 misconduct? If =uch an jnteraxl review is complete, worn
any problems discovered?

There i3 no ioterns? javestigation undarway poriaining
its}er FRI misconduct" concsrnling thae investigation of
If the Ronutor is

511'\1'! =nd e ah1ldrem?
Sl Sl aidaiaitd LS A L 3 ]
¥
L4

aware of any reason that such an invostigation should be
conducted, ho is requested to provide whatover information ha
posseeres to the PRI,

W
3
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15. Was the invostigation of Mr. Willisms, cupccially the
poecurrences immediately [ollowing the incident at the bridgs,
lese than a first rate job in your aitimation?

N‘D .

16. 1o you think it was appropriate for the FBT to pross for an
eit

arrest in the case before loosl] proscourors f

Ky June 3, 1981, it was spparont that Wayne DL Wiltliams
had dztermined he wan under aurveillance and, thorafore, search
warrant: obtained by the FRT from state court Judgasn wory
excecuted an:d Wl?]lﬂmh wag interviewand st tho At;anta PHI 0ffice.
Present at Lhe olfffce dyring this period of tim wore tho two
Aenistant U. &, Attorneys ansiqned to the case who wera kopt
abreast ol &)l dovelopments., IL was thoeir opinion at that Line
that sufficient evidenco oxiated teo arrest Willjams for the

murder of Nathaniel Cstoer snd that had thie killing possosscd
fedsral jurisdiction, they would have avthorized game on Lhat
clatar, ITn the subzeguent throo weeks, survaeililance was maintained
on Willimms to inaure that ne turthor individuale fell victim

to him, with %Wjilliomz, of course, racognizing the fact hs was
under surveillance., This led to protracted; high spoed driving
Iin & rockless fashion Lhvoughout the city at hLl&hfﬁ by Williamse,

jeopardizing not only wWilliams and tho surveil llnq agents aned
police officers but citizens as well. Furthormore, had williams
beon able to lose the surveillance, there is every raason to
belisve he would have returnad to killing AtlJanta area yvouihs.

17. rFinally, a high Joevel official on the p*rial Task Force Wi
qguated in the New York Times last July as meying, "The PPl wanl
to =oive the case themselves., Thoy wunted all the oradit, but
inatead thoy have made 1t more difficult to resolve the guilf or
innocence of the suspect®. Whalt cah wie do and what can you do o
minimize the rivalries, which can digrupl investigastions, if ths
Federal Covornment iz going to got involved more hsavily in
crimes, which in the past have besen lJett o gtate and looal
authorities? i
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Without knowing thoe nawoe of .the "high level officiai”
who was allegedly guoted by the 'Now York Times, 1 am unable Lo
respond to this specific statement. I am swsre, howoever, that
the clonest rappurt was ostablisheod at all leveles of the

investigation belwsen Tack Force and PRI porasnnsl and whatever

disagromncntys poertasining to investigatilve approaches woeroe
discussed and workeed out in & profossienal manner. Indeed, Lhe
statement credited Lo a "high level official®™ of thes Task

Paores is inaccurate in that it ls recognizaed by Task Foroc
officials that abgent the FR]I's proscnce in the investigation,
t.he casce would not have been solved by May 22, 13381, nor would

an arrest have been nade by June 21, 14981,

H* .
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WAYNE HERIRAJ:)ILLIAMS; ATKID;
RE AT TEL TO HR 2/22/82.
ON 2/23/82, WAYNE WILLIANS WAS THE ONLY WITNESS TO TESTIFY,

HE RELATED THAT ON 5/29/81, CHERYL JOHNSON TELEPHONED HIS

RESIDENCE SEEKING AN APPOINTMENT AND LEAVING A MESSAGE WITH ),_‘m/O

HIS MOTHER, HE RELATED THAT ON 5/21/81, SKE ACAIN TELEPHONED :

HIS HOME AND SPOKE DIRECTLY WITH HIM, HE STATED THAT LATER THAT

f e e ! i

NIGHT HE PROCEEDED ACROSS THE JAMES JACKSON PARKW4Y BRI/EE (.JJPB) “]
H

ATTEMPTING TO FIND JOHNSON'S APARTMENT., HE RELATED AHAT E’WAS

\AERLAS :»)2

UNSUCCESSFUL AND STGPPED AT A PUELIC PAY PHONE AND ATTEMPTED TO-

a———

TELEPHONE HER AND AGAIN WAS UNSUCCESSFUL, HE RELATED THAT H®PRO-




PACE TWO ATKID

CEEDED BEACK ACROSS THE JJPB, NEVER STOPPING ON THE ERIDGE OR
MAKING A U-TURN IN THE LIQUOR STORE PARKING LOT AT THE FAR END
OF THE ERIDCE. HE RELATED THAT HE DROVE T0O A SMALL CONVENIENCE
STORE WHERE HE PICKED UP SOME EOXES AND THEN TO A GAS STATION
WHERE HE USED A PUELIC TELEPHONE AGAIN., HE RELATED THAT HE PRO-
CEEDED BACK ACROSS THE ERIDGE WHEN HE WAS EVENTUALLY STOPPED AS
HZ ENTERED THE INTERSTATE, HE RELATED THAT AFTER BEING QUESTIONED
AT FE1 HEADQUARTERS ON 6/3/81, HE WENT HOME AND HELD A PRESS

' CONFERENCE LATER THAT MORNIKG SO THAT HIS SIDE OF THE STORY
éOULD BE TOLD., WILLIAMS, UNDER CROSS~EXAMINATION, ADMITTED THAT
WHILE IN JAIL HE GAVE AN INTERVIEW TO "US MAGAZINE"™ WHEREIN HE
STATED THAT HE HAD ARGUMENTS WITH MIS FATHER OVER USE OF THE

SICR HE GOT DRURNK

- . PR Y TR Vel -

FaMILY VEHICLE., HE ADVISED THAT OW

AND THE RELATIONSHIP WITH H1S FATHER DETERIORATED, HE FURTHER

=)

)
-3

C

(%]
<

N

STATED THAT ALL OF THE WITNESSES WHO HAD PLACED WITH VICTIMS

OR TO WHOM HE HAD GIVEN AN ORAL STATEMINT HAD LIED WHENEVER

THEIR VERSIONS CONTRADICTED H1S, COURT wAS RECESSED WITH WILLIAMS
STILL ON THE STAND.

BT
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WAYNE BERTRAM ‘WILLIAMS; ATXID

-e

RE AT TEL TO HQ 2/20/32,

ON 2/22/32, FAYE WILLIAMS, MOTAER OF WAYNE, TESTIFIED FOR ‘%“
THE DEFENSE MOST OF THE DAY. HER TZSTIMONY CONCERNED WAYNE'S uP-

BRINGING AND AWARDS. SHE ALSO INDICATED THAT THEY WERE A CLOSE

KNIT FAMILY AND DENIED THAT WAYNE AND HIS FATHER EVER HAD ANY

VIOLENT FIGHTS. SHE CORROBORATED THz TESTIMONY OF ZER ?USBAND,
L ;'-'. /
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TER'S DISAPPEARANCE, HOMER HAD THE STATIONWAGON AND DID NOT

B NATHANTR! "o,
M W IV Haia i & )

>,

c

RETURN UNTIL 11:33 PM. UNDER CROSS-EXAMINATION, SHE WAS SHOWN
A SLIDE OF THE LIVING ROOM CARPET TAKEN BY HER HUSBAND IN JAN.,
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PAGE TWO ATKID
1363, SHE MISTAKENLY IDENTIFIED THIS SLIDE AS BEING THE CURRENT
CARPETING, WHICH WAS ALLEGEDLY PURCHASED IN DEC., 1368,

WAYNE WILLIAMS TOOK THE WITNESS STAND LATE IN THE DAY AND
TESTIFIED AS TO HIS EARLY LIFE AND BACKGROUND. HE DENIED KNOWING
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TIFIED AS TO HIS EARLY BUSINESS VENTURES RZGARDING THE RADIO
éTATION IN HIS HOME AND A NEWS SERVICE. HE RELATED THAT HE
RECALLED THAT THE CURRENT CARPETING IN HIS HOME WAS PURCHASED

IN 1963 BECAUSE HIS MOTHER HAD PURCHASED A CANDOLIER AT THE SAME
TIME. HE DENIED HAVING ANY HOMOSEXUAL TENDENCIES. HE FURTHER
RELATED THAT RECRUIT FREDDIE JACOBS® TESTIMONY AT PREVIOUS
HEARINGS CONFLICTED WITH THAT GIVEN AT THIS TRIAL. HE STATED
THAT ON 5/21/31, HE WAS AT HOME DEVELOPING PHOTOGRAPHS. COURT
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WAYNE BERTRAM WILL IAMS; ATKID:
RE AT TEL TO HQ 2/16/82,
THE FOLLOWING DEFENSE y ITNESSES APPEARED 2/17/82:

KEITH KNOX, N/M, AGE 23, LIVED NEXT DOOR TO wiLLI M ﬁféi
TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS AT THE wILLIAMS HOME wITH WAYNE‘UILLIAMS
BETWEEN 2:02 - 4:00 PM, 3/30/81. (PROSECUTION WITNESSES HAD
PLACED WILL IaMS WITH LARRY ROGERS ON THAT DATE)., yYyNDER CROSS-
EXAM, XNOX ADMITTED THAT DEFENSE HAD REMINDED HIM OF THE
3/3¢/81 DATE JuST PRIOR TO HIS TAKING THE WwITNESS STAND THIS
MORNING. HE ALSO PLACED WILLIAMS WITH AT LEAST EIGHT DIFFERENT

VEH ICLES OVER THE LAST SIX OR SEVEN YEARS.
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PAGE TWwO ATKID

CORRINE BROyN TESTIFIED THAT wILLIAMS RAN A TALENT SHOy FOR
POOR CHILDREN FREE OF CHARGE,

THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES TESTIFIED AS TO THE MORALS AND
CHARACTER OF wILLIAMS:

JOSEPHINE AND STANLEY DERRICO, SHARON PHILLIPS, PAMELA
SANDERS, DARLENE EVANS CaNN, ANTWON HOLLAND, AND DONALD LEE
SIMPSON, ALL ASSOCIATED wITH WILLIAMS THROUGH THE MUSIC BUSINESS,
MRS, HELEN GREER, TALENT AGENT, KNEy WILLIAMS THROUGH THE TALENT
SHOWS.

BT
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- - INFORN VENOTE

Date 2/5/82
Re: WAYNE BERTRAM WILLIAMS;
ATKID; 0O0: ATLANTA

Attached Atlanta teletype advises that the
prosecution rested its case on 2/4/82,

on the final day, prosecution witnesses
testified that Wayne Bertram Williams had made
derogatory remarks about poor black children,
stated that he did not like poor black children,

killing one black male child would stop repro-
duction of numerous other black children. Wit~
nesses testified to having observed scratches
on Williams' arms and face in the past and to
having observed him demonstrate how to render a
person unconscious by applying pressure to the
neck.

An associate of Williams testified that she
asked Williams if he would confess to the mur-
ders if the police got enough evidence and that

his response was "yes."
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WAYNE 3SITRAM WILLIANSG ATKIDiF“d,)

RZ AT TEL TO HRY 2/73/32.
THE STATE RESTED ITS CASE LATE TODAY AFTER HEARING TE

FROM THE FOLLOWING WITNZSSESHE

: IRl R ECm,
ixon. AD-nv.
tvgc. AL-LES
Asst T
Arm. Bervs,
Crim. ey,
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STIMONY

DENISE AVD WICK MARLIN, OWNERS, SOUTHERN AWBULANCE SERVICE,
TESTIFIED THAT WILLIAMS HAD FREZQUENTED THEIR BUSINESS ESTABLISH-
MENT I 1978 - 79. THEY RELATED THAT WILLIAWS DROYE A VEHICLE

fo— e
THAT WAS EQUIPPED WIT4 A POLICE SCAVNER AND LOOKED LIKE A POLICE
R e —
CAR. THEY FURTHIR RELATED THAT HE MADE DEROGATORY REMARKS ABOUT
ga [ o
POOR BLACK CHILDREN.
wu--"‘"—"
303BY TOLEND, W/, 6°2", 292 LBS., TESTIFIED THAT HE IS EM
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PAGE TWO ATKID
PLOYED 3Y SOUTHERN AMBULANCE SERVICE AS A DRIVER. TOLEND STATED
THAT ON OCCASION, THTRE WOULD BE HORSZPLAY AT THE SOUTHERN AM-
BULANCE GARASZ 3ETWIZN SERVICT CALLS. YE RELATED THAT HE HAS
WRESTLED WITH WILLIAMS AND THAT WILLIAMS APPEARED TO BE PHYSI-
CALLY STRONG. TOLEND ALSO RELATED THAT WHILE RIDING IN A VEHICLE
WITH WILLIAMS On ONE OCCASION, WILLIANMS ADVISED HIM THAT HE DID
NOT LIKE POOR BLACK KIDS THAT WOULD NOT HELP THEMSZILVES. HE RE
LATED THAT WILLIAYS TOLD HIM THAT HE 4AD STATISTICS TO SHOW THAI
IF YOU KILLED A BLACK MALE CHILD, YJU WOULD STOP THE REPRODUCTION
OF NUMEROUS OTHER BLACX CHILDREN. 4£ ALSO RZLATED THAT ON ONE OT7
HER OCCASION, WILLIAMS ADVISED HIX THAT HE HAD A BODY OF CHLORO -
'FORW THAT HE HAD GOTTEN FROM A DRUGGIST.

CATHY ANDREWS, OWNEIR, ATLANTA STUDIOS, STATED THAT WILLIAMS
HAD USED HER STUDIO ON HUMEROUS OCCASIONS TO AUDITION CHILDREN.
SHZ RELATED THAT ON ONE OCCASION, WILLIAMS HAD VERY LONG AND DEEP

SCRATCAES ON HIS ARM AND WHEN QUESTIONED, ADVISED THAT HE HAD RE-

)

EIVED THEM AS A RESULT
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ANTHONY BARBER, N/M, AGE 18, ADVISED THAT HE WAS A MEMBER OF

A SINGING GROUP IN 1979 CALLED "GEMINI", WHICH WAS MANAGED BY WAYNE



PAGZ THREZ ATXID
WILLIAMS. HE TESTIFIZD THAT ON ONE OCCASION HE OBSERVED SCRATCHES
ON THE RIGHT S1DT OF WILLIAMS® FACE AND ARM. 4Z RELATED THAT WIL
LIAYMS TOLD HIM THAT HIS DOG HAD BITTEN HIM. HE FURTHER STATED
THAT HE MAJE A TXIP TO SOUTH CAROLINA AND THAT 3zFORE HE LEFT,
WILLIAMS SAID "DON'T GET KILLED."™ HE RELATED THAT HE REPLIED
"WHY DID YOU SAY T4AT?", TO WHICH WILLIAMS REPLIED "THE LAST TIME
1 SAID THAT, I WENT TO A FUNERAL.®

DENNIS BENTLEY, N/M, AGE 14, TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS A MEMBER
OF GIXINI AND HAD ALSO OBSERVED SCRATCHES ON WILLIAMS® RIGHT ARM.

EUSTICT 3LAXELY, OWNER OF A JEWELRY STORE, TESTIFIZD THAT
HE AND HIS WIFE KNEW WILLIAMS THROUGH THE MUSIC INDUSTRY, HE RE~-
LATED THAT ON ONE OCCASION HE WAS ADVISED BY HIS WIFE THAT WlL-
LIAMS HELPZD HER PICK UP A HEAVY JEWZLRY CASZ AND CARRIED IT IN
ONE ARM. HE ALSO STATED THAT WILLIAMS MADE DERUGATORY REMARKS
AGAINST BLACY CHILDREN OF LOWER ECONOMIC STATUS.

SHARON BLAKELY, WIFE OF EUSTICE, ADVISED THAT SHE MET WIL-
LIAMS IN THE SUMMER OF 1380 AT A TALENT SHOW aND BECAME FRIENDS

WITH HIM. SHE RELATZD THAT HE WOULD OFTEN VISIT HER JEWELRY SHOP.
SHE TESTIFIED THAT ON ONE VISIT, HE WAS DISCUSSING HIS DISLIKE OF

xr T

}



PAGZ FOUR ATKID

BLACK CHILDRZN FROM POOR FAMILIES. WHEN SHE ADVISED THAT TYPE OF
23Y MIGHT 3EAT HIM UP, SHEZ RELATED THAT HZ WILLIAMS SHOWZD HER
HO0W HE COULD RZNDER A PERSON UNCUNSCIOUS BY PLACING HIS ONE HAND
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HAD A HEAVY WOODEN JZWELRY CASE THAT NZEDED MOVING AND THAT WIL-

[

LIAMS PICKED IT UP WITH ONEZI ARM AND CARRIED IT INTO HER STORE.
SHT ALSO TESTIFIZD THAT SHORTLY AFTER WILLIAMS WaAS STOPPED ON
THE JAMES JACKSON PARXWAY 3BRIDGE, SHE HAD A TELEPHONE CONVERSA-
TION WITH HIM, AT WHICH TIME SHE ASKED HIM TO EXPLAIN HIS REASON

FOR BEING ON THZ BRIDGE, TO WAICH HZ REPLIED THAT HE HAD STOPPED
ON THE BRIDGE TO THAROW SOME GAR3ASE OFF. SHZ FURTHER TESTIFIED

THAT SHE ASKXED HIM IF HE WOULD CONFESS TO THE MURDERS IF THE
POLICE GOT ENOUZH EVIDENCE ON HIM AND HZ SAID "YES."” UNDER CROSS
IXAMINATION AND AFTZR PRUDDING BY WILLIAMS, BLAKELY WAS ASKED BY
THE DEFENSZ IF SHT THOUSHT WILLIAS WAS 34ILTY OF MURDER. SHE DID
NOT ANSWZIR AND AFTEZR ANOTHER QUESTION WAS ASKED AND ANSWERED, THE
PROSECUTION, UNDZR RZDIRECT, ASKED HER TO ANSWER THE QUESTION RE

HESITATION
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GARDING WILLIAMS'

SYE STAT=ZD "YZS, I BELIEVZI HE COMMITTED A MURDZR. W SHE LOOKED AT
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PAGE FIVE ATKID
JILLIAMS AND SAID “I'# S0RRY." SHE THEN TOLJ THE PROSEZECYUTOR THAT
YILLIAMS HAD A SPLIT PZRSINALITY AND NEZDZD HELP. THE DEFENSE

ASKED FOX A DIRECTED VERDICT OF ACQUITTAL ON TAE PAYNE AND CATER
CASES, JHAICA TAzZ JJIGE DINIZD.

BT

P
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WAYNE EERTRAN WILLIAMS; ATKID;

RE AT TEL TO HG 2/12/232.

JUDGE CLARENCE COOPER RULED TODAY TO ALLOW THE JURY TO SEE A

THE JAMES JACKSON PARKWAY BRIDGE (JJPE).

THE FOLLOWIWNG DEFENSE WITNESSES TESTYIFIED 2/11/8]1:

EDWARD MAYS, BROTHER OF VICTIM JO JO BELL, TESTIFIED THAT ON
HE RELATED THAT

3/73/81
THREE DAYS LATER HE SFOKE

HE SAW BELL AT 7:15 AY FOR THE
wITH LUGERE

LAST TIME,
LASTER, wHO STATED THAT HE
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HaD SEEN JO JO AT THE BASKETEALL COURT, HCWEVER, HE NEVER MEN-

TIONED SEEING EELL GET INTO WAY®E WILLIAMS® CAR,
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HOWARD PEOPLES, CAROLYN BAILEY, KEN WRIGHT AKD WILLIE HUN-
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TER, ALL FRIENDS A&D ASSOCIATES OF WILLIAMS®, TESTIFIED’AS TQIHE __nn}
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- Troinin
FROM . : SA SAS Public AHs. OFF
0 Section A L Telephone Rm. __

A Divector's Sec'y .
supjecT:  WAYNE B WILLIAMD
ATKID
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S KIDNAPPINGE -
O ATLANTA U e
Examiner/s ¥ | ! .
Symbol/s @ ] ! Bufile # 1-182¢% ‘
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”“.\ﬁa‘ﬂ: ! City & State : N ~ Yy s
Date/s 2{81%2 | L
Testified Ales | [JYes I O Yes
] No : [JNe | [No
Reason for Appearing in Court but not Testifving: (Circle one)
01. Guilty Plea 03. Case Dismissed 05. Testimony not Needed
02, Case Continued 04. Stipulation 06. Mistrial
07.
Miscellaneous Commitments: (MC) (Other than Court Appearances - Circle One)
01. Lecture/Training (Others) 06. Research/Data Acquisition
02. Training (Self) 07.
03. Speech 08. Invesiigative Support
04. Pretrial Conference 09. Communication Support
05. Field Examination of Evidence 10. Conference/Meeting

Results of Trial 8N T oD W M
Prosecuting Attorney WIS SLATDA X o= Defense Attorney _ Pl RINDER_
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WAYNT BERTRAN WILL 1ANMS; AT KID;
RE AT TEL TO Ho 2/9/22,
JUDGE CLARENCE COOPER RULED IN FAVOR OF THE DEFEWSE 1IN

-LOJING TEST IMONY OF A HAYDAROLOGIST WHC TESTED THE FLOATIRG AB

OF DUMMIES Oiv THE CHATTAHOCCHEE R1VER.

THE FOLLOWING DEFEN3E WITKESSES APPEARED 2/14/€2: !

JAVID DINEL I COWTINUED RIS TRSTIMONY FROW 2/9/82,.STATING
THAT HIS TESTIWC WITH THE TWO DUMMIES SHOWED THAT A BEGDY PLACED
Id THE RIVER AT THE JAMES JACKSON PAnKWAY BRIDGE (JJPB) WOULD
STAY O THE SIDE OF THE RIVER IT WAS PLACED OFK, CATER'S BODY,

PR _....__ .......... - SETIEIIC. SRS S

EVIOUS TESTINONY, EnTERED THE RIVER ON THz KIGhI

-
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PACE TWO ATKID

SIDF OF TH: BrIDG: AND WAS DISCOVERED OK THE LZFT SIDE OF THE
RiVIRBANK ABOUT 1 1/2 MILES DOWWSTREAM JUST PAST THE 1-265 BRIDGE,

UWJER CROS5-XAMINATION, DIMSLE ADMITTED THAT HE WAS NCT AWAREZ
THAT TAE KCSS SECTION OF THE RIVER BILOW THE 1-225 BRIDGE SHOWED
THAT THE CWRENI SWEPT FROMN RIGHT TO LEFT, HOWEVER, HE STILL
MAINT AINS HIS RIGHT SIDE/LEFT SIDE THEORY.

GERALD HIGETOWER, EfPLOYED BY THE NAT JONAL PARKS SERVICE AS
A RANGER AN WATURALIST, TESTIFIED AS TO THE VARIOUS TYPES OF
WILDLIFE ALONG THE CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER,

MIKEZ GURLEY, FLLTON COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMINT DIVEK, TESTIFIED
THAT CN 5/23/61, HE SEARCHED THE CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER NEAR THE
"JJPB AN DID NOT FIND A BODY, HE DID ADWIT THAT 1T HAD BEEN 31}
'HO{HS SINCE THE BODY WAS ALLEGEDLY THROWN OFF THE BRIDGE AND
THAT HE WAS UNDER WATER FOR ONY 25 MINUTES WITH VISIBILITY OF

& - 8.

ROBERT INGRA!M, HELICOPTER PILOT, ATLANTA PD, TESTIFIED THAT
ON 5/23/81, HE FLEW OVER THE CHATTAHMOOCHEE RIVER AND DID NOT SFE

A BODY,
CHARLES CHISOM, WAYNE WILLIANS' OPTOMETRIST, TESTIFIED THAT

\b{ v
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PAGE TAREZ ATKID
WILL iaM5 Ra3 POCk EYC3SIGHT ANKD WEEDS GLA3SFS AT ALL TIMES, ES-
PECIALLY TO DR IVE,

KEITH ANDREWS, OWNER, ATLANTA STUDIOS, TESTIFIED THAT WIL-
LiAMS WAS AT HIS STUDIO ON 1/3/€! FROM 4:3£ PM - B:32 PM,
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PORT IFIED THAT HE
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V, ATLANTA, H

, R, WXIA- ES
INTERVIEWED MARGARET CARTEK ON £/22/81. HE RELATED THAT SHE WAS
CONFUSED Ok THE DATES SHE HAD SEEN CATER AND WILLIAMS TOGETHER,
HCWEVER, MAINTAINSD THAT SHE DID SEE THEM.

JUDGE CCOPER HAS NOT RULED ON THE OTHER MOTIONS PREVIOUSLY
REPORTED I RE COMMUNICATION.

BT



